UNITS OF CHARLESTON

PART I- CHARLES TOHH
lSBO— 1783,

B. CharlestTown from 1743 Survey untll

Incorggratian"

. . ’ - sof Uharlestonj: 1783. .. ;
o , ¢ Ea% "hite ¥oint (b) Lands’ ‘South &
tis ‘ - Colleton Square, etc w

| 'PABY LI- CHARLESTON *-
: . « 1783 to - lBéBeﬁBoundany St. .}

- . A- Until Ts49. .

ﬂ‘;f‘ . a}- Bhettsbury

' ‘b) Ansonborough

& (c} Middlesex - -

e (d) Laurens Square and ,ract

-~ le) *nspection Square (3arion) and Orphan House Sq

\ \f/ Free or Yublic School Landg ‘
e : _ (g)The Glebe Lands

& .. Qﬁ

(h) Village of Harleston . e
(1) Cannonsborough ‘¥ 1

. | o

* ..,g :
B. After 1849- . * s
" (a) Fraggsborough '
(bgMazyckborough .
. {c Radcllffeborough
‘ A (d) Hampstead Village.'
! L - (&) Rumney Village : o
. : (f} Village of New™arket and Blake Lands.
(g} Village of Washlngton
. ' (b) —- through'o"-— Smaller parcels as Lands of
: . John K. éadsden, Elliottboro' & Percy Lands,
Rugely Lands,*Elliott Lands, City Mud® Find, Hew-
. : att Square, Schencking' s Square, Mazyck Lands.
4 * .
) * .
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ORIGINA CF NAMES OF STRWETS AND SOURCE OF FROFERTY

Alexsnder Strest  ARHS seyz for e Wrsgg, p. (Or wes it for Alexander Mazyok
proprietor of Meazyckboroughl)

Allan Park Mrs. James Allen, who gave land to clty, Yr. Bk, 1922, p. 384

Allen Street (Legare) John Allen, Act of Leg. 1768, mentions land left by
John Allen, James Grawme for purpose of s street or lane to be calle Allen Street,

\Citg Laws, compiled by HBames Chepmen, lsq., p. 39 of Appendix of section from
1834

Amer Street. According to #r. John Bennett, from Amen Corner thereon, where

last lash wes given to those publicly flogged. {Amem, last street irn town, sug-
gested) ‘ -

Anherst Street Lord Jeffrey Amherst 777717

Anerum Street John Ancrum, husbsnd of one of ledies inheriting sand @ividini

Rhettsbury or roint Plantation (ARHS, p. 270) into lots and streets, femily
names given.

Ann Street Deughter of Joseph Wragg of Berony of Wregesboro {ARHS)

Ansonborough, Anaon Street George, Lord Anson (ARHS, p. 282, ¥lat by
Hunter shows 1t, 174A4.) .

Archdale Square, Archdale Street @ov. Archdale

Ashley Avenus Lord Ashkey, one of Lords :roprietors

Atlantio Street Obvious

Back Street T The tanck strest of land of Mezyck family, wes oririnally first
etreet laid out by lerzyock (Index to rlat Bk, ln City E'a Office p.39,msp #3.
Meryck Street shown on rinckney's map, 1739

Barre Street Barre, Herleston 3treets 14id out from act of 1770 (ARHS p. 311)
Bey Street . Name obvious, shown on Crisp's survey, 1704

Berufaln Street M. Hector Bersnger de Saeaufein (ARHS, p. 315) Opened from
Kings Street to Archdale, by Act of Council and Assembly, Hune 17,174/. (DeS.
7 Stat. p. T7)

Bedon's Alley George “edon, in compamy with Hugh Carterett, held grent of
200 mcres, Charleston Neck, 1872. {Chas. Neck by Judge Smith) Shwon as a publie
thoroughfere &n Crisp's survey Of 1704.

Bee Street Femily neme. Judge Bee a member of Comgress in rhiledelphia,
(Johnson's Traditions) John Jee, 1717, so0ld land to Benjamin de la Conseilliere
(ARES p. 228)
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SURVEYORS OF EARLY CHARLESTON
with dates of their activity as found in these notes

Hunter, George
1736 - Colle ton Square, purchased by G. Hunter, Pinckney snd Ellery

1740 - (New) Churoh Street Continued
1748 - Anson Street
1765 - Colleton Square
1755 « Hunter Staet
Henths

1750 - Anorum Street

Lynoh, Thomas
1750- Ancrum Street (See)
(died 177%)

Blythe, Thomss
1750 - Colleton Square
1761 - New Church Street Continued

Yaylor, Robert
1770 - Barre

1770 - Manigault
1772 - Kinecald
1773 - Hard Alley
1773 - Ancrum

Purcell, Joseph
1778 - Queen Street
1786 - Mazyokboro
1787 - Bogard, Plat of Elliott Lands, Cherleston Newck
1786 - Church Strest, Continued
1797 - Glebe Lands
1799 - Glebe Street
1799 - Grove Street {farm)
1800 - Court House Rquare
1800 - Market Sq, and Sttate House Alley
1801 - College Street and Lands
1801 - Cmnal Street
1801 - Back Street
1801 - Ann Street
1801 - E. Bay around Market
1801 - Ellery
1801 - Lowndes Street
- Cannonboro
- Boundary Street
- Cunnington, Plan of Mapgnolis Umbra

1804
1804
1804

1804 - Hunter Street (uptown)
1804 - Laurens Square
1808 - Channel Street

1805 - Cock Lane
1807 - Bast Street
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TOPOGRAPHY
of
CHARLESTON

CREFKS, MARSHES:

Mills: Statistios: page 391~ " The site of C, divided ihto a
a nuiber of peninsulas, by creeks and marshes, which indent-
ed it on three sides, so aa to.1eave but 1little unbroken high
land in the middle, The first buildings extended along Hast
Bay-street, and had a marsh in their whole front., A consider-
able creek, named Vanderhorst's Creek, occupied the founda-
tion of Water Street, and passing beyond Meeting—dtreet. sent
out a branch to the northward, nearly to the present site of
the first presbyterian church, 4nother creek stretched northk-
westwardly, nearly parallel to Bast Bay-street, from the
neighborhood of M2 Cleod's lots, (the Battery) through Lon-
gltude lLane and north of it, The same kind of low grounds +a
t

rén up Queenoa street(then called Dock Street) beyond the

French church, and through Beresford Alleykttll it approachéed

A

eet ing-street, The north end of Ynion, now State-street, . u
was planted with rice about :he end df the eighteenth centu-
ry. Another very large creek occupiédthe sité of the present
eentral market, and extended westwardly beyond “eeting -strésX
» then diverging southwardly almost to the independent church
and spreading extensively to the northwest, aﬁd throwing off
a branch to the northeast, so as to cover a large portion of
groun, Besides the marsh and there creeks, which nearly en-
vironed three sides of the improved part of Charleston, *—#

there was another creek to the southward of what 1is now =~

Water—street, which stretched westwardly over Church-street;

did M .
M dAath marm mAantlhomaAdTer o ant twvmee Ot rwaoat oA 4
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Summary of Skeout
| - ¥Yiritten in 18190

Survey of 1704= 1743

First settlement: 1680,
At e nd of this early period(1680-1704) 8 public streets zand one
alley-i.e,- Tradd, Elliot. Broad, Queen, Bay, Union{now State).

Church, Meeting, Bedon's Alley, Limits Amen, Cumberland on N:iWater
on §; Bay on E; lMeeting on W,

Barly houses and Churches described and located:
1- PasqueroXGarret's house, N.,B, corner Broad and Church Sts,
(Site now, 1819, vccupied by HMessrs, McKenzie & M'Neil),

2- Lapdsack's house, N,W, corner of Eroad & Church Btreet js-

\Site now, occupied by S.C. Bank/
3= John Croskey!s house-~ S,¥,corner, now occupied by l"Egsra, J
A

John& Dunbar Paul, (gnymﬁkCimthc)

4- Chevalier's house, S,E. cornér, now property of Mr, John
Hoff,
— 5- George Logan's house, N.B, corner Church and Blliot- now
occupied by Dr, Thomas Falkner as a drug store,

6- Poinsett's house- S,E, corner Church & Elliot- now occupled
by lfessrs, Hayne and :’'Call as an office,

7- Bllieott's house- N,E, corner ¢f Church & Tradd- now owned
by dr, Mills .,

8- Starling's hours, S.E, corner Church & Tradd- now occupledy
by lir, Cook as a store, .

9- ¥r, Boone's house, N,E, corner bf Tradd Street & Bedon's

Alley-- lately occupied by lrs, Russell as a boarding house,

10- Tradd's house- N.W, corner of Tradd % Bay Ste.- now

owned by lr. Thomas Pinckney, and occupied by Yr, Cadson,

*




F E LOCALITIES & BOUNDARIES
a
CENTURY AGO

-——- CHAE. YR. BOOK, 18Bl.p. 378.

After Veb. tg Map showing divisions of land within present city limits
between 1710& 1770.

Queen S5t the northern boundary of city. “rom here to battery was set-
tled and owned in small lots as the whole city is now.

Above ‘“ueen St was in the suburbs and owned in large lots by single
individuals very much as are the truck farms on the Heck now.

The lands now occupied by Toal's & Chisholm's iills belonged to city as well ag
the two:= ponds at foot of Eroad Street, znd a portion of thec: space between 7
Rutledge &Smith Streets.

Magyck Lands (*v*“’V**L”°“;>
B Boundaries : Archdale, Beaufain ,Brosd, and Smith, & Trapmen Streets. i
. 4 :

Harleston lsnds

‘o Boundaries: Beaufain, Coming, “Yalhoun and Ashley river.
Cannonsboro' ]
Boundaries: E-Smith Streetj S-bull St & Bull St Cont.; W- Ashley River;
n- Spring St.
Embraced 3 large mill ponds. “wo still open to ebb & flow of tide;3rd
extended from Calboun St. northward as far &s SpringSt. & E of President
& Lucas.
g Lend-of John K. Gadsden '
5 Boundaries: S-Cannon E£t.; E-President £t.; ®-Ashley River; N- 01d
public burying zround.
Also the square. bounded Yy Congress, Peyne, Mount, President Ste.
Also * n " " Rutledge Ave., Payne, 'ount, Line Ste, :
Elliottbors’ & Yercy Lands : ;
Boundaries: Spring, &~ine, Coming, Rutledge Ave. 1
Rugely Lends { E of Elliottboro')
Boundaries? N-“ine St; S- sorric St.; E- fing 2t.; ®- Coming 5t.
Elliott Lands v € of Rugely lands)
Boundaries® N- #iorris St.; S- by Radcliffe St.; ¥- by Smith St.;
E- King St.
¥ Radcliffeboro’ ‘ _ il
‘ Boundaries® N-Radcliffe“t.; S- by Vanderhorst £t.; ¥- Smith St.; B- '
King St .




(Localities & boundaries a century agfnpagé 2-)

fragp Linds

Boundaries: From #ing to Smith Sts. , between Vanderhorst & Calhoun Sts.,

and also extended from Calhoun to Mary Sts. , E of ®ing St.

L

Wraggboro'
Boundaries: the land sbove Fast of “ing St.

Wrageg pasture lands
Boundaries? Beaufzin, Calhoun, King, St. Philip's.

Mazyckboro '
Boundaries® Chapel, Elizabeth, Valhoun, W“ooper River.

Gen. Christopher Yadsden's lands ( Middlesex)
Boundaries: Calhoun, Anson, baurens, Cooper *“iver.

insonboro!

Boundaries‘ N-ilalhoun; S~ by a line between ﬂbntworth ® Society Sts.;

W—Klng St.; E- Anson £t.

Glebe Land
“Boundaries: Eeaufain, Yeorge, St rhilip, Coming Sts.

Free School Lands
Boundaries: George, Calhoun, St. Philip's, Coming Sts.

Lzurens Lands

Boundaries: - Anson, S- SocietySt.; K- Laurens St.; E- Cooper River.

Hewatt Sq.
Boundaries: Friend, Mazyck, Broad, Queen.

Schenklng S g,

Boundariesé 8 of Queen, between #eeting & King extending helf
way up to Horlbeck's Alley.

B

City Mud fond

Boundaries: E-E.Battery; S- 5. battery; W- Charch.ob:3:8- entendlng
half way up to Atlentiec.

Villape of Hampstead
Boundaries: 5- South St.; W- Elake St.; W- #eeting; E- Bay St.
Ywned by Henry Leurens & Bampfield family.

Village of New Merket and Blake Lands

Boundaries: S- blake & Line Sts.; N- Semmes St.; E- Cooper River;
Wi- King St.
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The Streaets EE.Charlanton

Hote: The earliest date has been tmken from some reputeble mep or
source, However, this neme mey bave bee used prior to the date shown.

(E.M.B.)

)

)




The Streets EE €herleston

Summary

L 1. Summery,
- 1. In this summary the constituent streets of the paet ere grouped
88 nesrly as possible under the neme thet has survived, 1i.e.
Amen Street will be found under Cumberlend ®treet; Motte Street
under State Street, etc. But French XIley, Which wes closed, will

be under its own name.
The breckets opposite street nsmea show e dete when the street
wres definitely opened or closed; when this cennot be determined, the
brackets ere sot ( - =

2. Units of Chrrleston and evolution of Borouphs

S. Origins of nermes of Streets and sources of Property

4. Maps
None of these mapa were copled or mnde tye scrle, only rn es-
timeted ider of originalds. (M.W.,)

“) 5. §urvéyors of Charleston with detes
8. Topography of Cherleaston
T. Summery of Shecut

B. Locrlities rnd Boinderies of s Century Ago

3, Bibliogrephy




THE STREETS OF CHARLESTON

1- Summary
In this summary the contituent streets of the past are
grouped as nearly as possible under the name that has survived --
i.e. AMEN Street will be found under CUMBERLAND Street;
MOTTE Street under STATE Street, etc., But FRENCH ALLEY, which was
closed, will be under its own name.
The brackets opposite street names show a date when the street
was definitely opened or closed:when thi;:;gpubg detarnjpﬁﬁﬂh. .

the bragkg}s are so ( - - ).

? - ?Eii§,9f Chas - Evolution of Boroughs.

3 -~ Origin of names of streets - sources of property.

4 - Maps - none of these maps copied or made by a scale - only
an estimated idea of originals. M.W.

5 -  Surveyors of Charleston with dates.

6 - Topoagraphy of City.

7 - Summary of Shecut

8 - Locations,

9 - Bibliography.




"A" Street See Walnut Street

Adame Street See Greenhill Street

dlexsnder Street

(Note: Probebly celled Massachusetts in esrly pimn of Kiddlesex
op. p. 268 of Yr. Bk. of 1880. Numbers on this mep incorrect.)

1. Middle Street ( =~ ; 1803)

First dete: 178R - Plat (R.M.C.0, - Q # 6, p.251) shows from
Pitt (Laurens) to Wilkes Streets.

1806 Plat by J. Puroell, shows from Pitt (Leurens) to
Boundary. (Index Book of Plat Book in Office of Clty Enrlneer,
po40' Hﬂp #1)

1903 - By City Ordinance, MKidile Street changed to Alexsnder.

2. Alexsnder Street ( = %5 1903 *+; - )

* First dete: 19848 from Boundsry to Cheppel - Plat bty J. Pur-

cell mede by request of proprieter of Kagyohboro {Bk. # 2, p. 9,

John McCredy Flats/R.¥.0.C./ in Office of County Clerkp Chas.)

»% '1908; By City Ordinrnce, Middile Street chenged to Alenander.
2. Judith Street ( ~-; - )

Erstern end edjacent to Chappel chanred to Alexander, no drte;
A-R-H-Smith, D. H. of Ch"ﬂ' p.289

1883 Mep, to mccompeny Neyor Courtenmy's Centenniel Address,
says Judith
1RRR Directory emys Plexender. So changed between these detes.
Allen Street Sece Legere
Amen Cormner (Middlesei)
First dete; bafore 1772, shown ss at western extremity of Fitt

Street (first locetion) outskirts of ¥iddlesex. Cese #I4, Jchn
McCrady Pleta/R¥CO/in Offince of County Clerk, Chre.

AAmen Corner §Cherleston)
See Cumberlend Stre=t

Amen Straet See Cumberland ©BStreet




v

Americe Street (-3-)
First dates 1801 - (RMCO - C # 7, p.285)
1856 - txtended and known as Heugenin Ave. {Yr.Bk.1884,p.23)

Ancrum Street See Pinckney Street

Ann Stre-t

First Drte 180l1. Index Bk, Plat Bk, CE's Office, p.73, Plat # 2

ANSON Strest

1. Anson Street (174A-1R06Y

First date - Hunter's Plat, 1746. Note; This plat seemingly ¢ plen
for streots of Ansonborough which wns developed just after 1747 from
Anson's Landa,

1788 - Petrie's Mep shows from Centurion (Society) to Georre

1806 - By City Crdinnnce, Anson, Cherlss, Quince, end Scerberough
Streets to be ecrlled Anson Street.

2. Chrrles Street ( - 1R0§)

First dote = I7%9 Map (Pinckney) showe rs from Finckney Street to
Thomrs (Market) on present Anson Street.

1805 - By City “rdinence, Anson, Charleet, Quince, end Scerbornurh
Streets to be celled Anson.

3. Quince Street { - 1R05)

Firast dete - 1773, KMCO, B # §, p.529 Shows crossing Hrsell, one
block from snd parrllel with iMeiden Street, .

An earlier map without s date but mede by Thomess Lynech who died
in 1778 and wrs surveying s early as 1750 shrwe Quince Street.
retrie's Mep of 1788 shows 1t as running from present :inckney ¢o
preaent Society nn present Anson Street .

1805 - By City Ordinence chrnged, £5s rbove

4. Scarborourh Street (174Ff-1R05)

First dete « 174, Hunter's Plat

1888, rFetrie's Mep, shows it from Georre to present Cmlhcun on pres-
ent Anson Street

1806 « By City Ordinence chsanred, es rbove,

Ansonboroigh (1746 - §

1746 - Bunter's Plet, property of Jecrce Anson * :

Ansonboro developed jast efter 1747 - Pive Streets provided for:

Anson, Scrrborourh, Georpe, Centurion, Squirrell =

{Note: The nrmes of the gtre-ts sre the n-mes of Lord Anson end
his three ves-els. B.G.MoC.)

Boundrries: N.sBoundrry Street; S - Rhettsbury; E - Anson end
Berrborourh Streets; W.- Broad Peth (King Stre=t) »




Ansonborough (oon)

: Oripinel Grent to Isnmc Maryck, In 1720, R3 or 4 mcres sold to

P Thomes Grdaden. 1In 172R, T. Gedsden sold p small tract to Frencis

: LeBrasseur (Petit Versaille, then oelled Brewry" and this then

axkizd to Thomss Shubrick snd then to S. C. Sooiety) rnd the rest
remaining in mwarsh to Crnpt. George Anscon -- the story it thet it

wes in payment of s gembling debt whioh T. Gadsden, t:en tax collector,
owed to Anson, ¢ great gembler *+, In 1747 Anson dold 23 5/8 rOores

to Jermyn ¥righh reteining the land to the westward which be.rme
Ansonboro.»

* Alice R. H. Smith »x Johnson's Treditions

Archdsle Square (- -)

The asquere bounded by Me~ting, King, Queen, Brord ~ excent s.w. nnd
N.W. CcOorners.

Firgt dete: obout 1695 - Shecut
1725: Lot Plat of C.T. shows it
1739 rinckney's Mep does no' shov 1t

Archdnle Street

1. Arochdele Street ( -3 19273 =)

FPirst dete: 1785 * Pinokney's Mep shows from Quecn ta Berufain
_ 1920 Dir. ssys changed to Cherlest Street
. 1927 by City Ordinence neme chenged from Cherles beck to srchdale

2. Charles Street (1920-1927)
Pirst date: 1920 Dir. srys Archdale Street chan-ed to Charles Street
Lest dnte: 1927, by City Ord. Cherles Street ohenpged heck to Archdele.

Ashe Street (1903 - ) '
c
Chenged from Leurel by City Crd. 1903

Ashley Avenue

L. Thomes Straet ( -)

First Drte - 1791 - Plat by Joseph Purcell (RMOC, OfR - p.247)
shows it cros<ing ¥lliott Street (Sprins)
1807, City Ord. nemes a Square bounded by Thomes, Bee, President, end
Doughty Streets.
1842 Plate by R. Q. Pinckney ( Plet #1, p. 38, rlat B. City Eng.'s Office)
showa it es pert of 2 hley Avenue. from ~ine Stre-t south to Cannon.
1863, Askley, "Lrte Thomes", shown. {(Index Bk to Plet Bk in CE's Office,
p+79, plet ¢ 3, by R. K. Payne)

2. Lynch Street ( - -)
¥irst dete - 1798. (RMCO, Dower Bk of 1788, p. 105)
In 1770, an ect pessed to open streats trhough Harleston snd the
Glebe lends mccordine to m plan subtmitted by the owners.
. 1849 Dir. pgives es from Beruferin to Bull Streets
1883 Dir. shows rs from Gibtes to Calhoun

1891 Dir. shows as north from Broad to just ebove Bull
1882 Dir. shows extension of Lynch Street from Broad to Tradd.

3




ABhley Avenue (con)

$. Legare Street - =)

First detess 1798 (Index Bk. to rlet Bk in CEfs Office, p. 46 Mer #3)
Shows from Moultrie toc present Congress
1842 - Plete by R. Q. Pinckney (Index Bk to Plat Bk. in CE's Office,
p+3f Plat 1) Shows it from Line to Conrress
1862, "Peyne, lrte Legere” (Ibid, p. 35, Plert #1, by Robt. K. Payne.

4, vryne Street ( - =)
rom Moultrie to Line
First date: 1R52, "Peyne lete Legere™ (Index Bk to Plrt Bk. CE's Office
p-38 Flat #1, by Robt. K. Pryne)
Last drte: 1892 (Yr. Bk. 1892, p. 8)

Aahley Place

1. Cooper's Court ( - «)
First dete: IBAY Dir. runs S, from Que=n.
Lest detek 1R91 Dir. esys fom 143 Queen

2. Ashley Place ~ ( - =)
First drte: 1920 Dir.

Ashley River Memoricl Avenue (1934 - )

Cannon Street Extension so onlled by City Ord. 1934

Ashmeed FPlace

1. Wrrge Court (- ; 18R7)
First date: 187, by City Ord. Fragr Court (esst of keetinr rnd
N. of T"regg Sousre to be kmown es Ashmend Place.

2. hchmmed Plece  (1887; = )
¥Irst dete: Chanped from V.rage Court by City Ord.

Atlsntic Street

1. Lynch's Lrne { - 1837)
First deTer 1739 (Pinckney's Mep)
1788, Petriets Mep, shows it from Meetineg dtreet to Church =nd % bleok
B. of Church '
1806, Lynch's Lene »nd Lirntvood Alley to be known ss Lynch's Lene
by City Ord.
1837, Lynch Street ("from Church to Battery hitherto known rs lynck
Street” ) tc be celled Atlantioc.

2. Lightwood Alley ({ - 1R0S)

¥irst cete: 1805, City Ord.
1808, by City Ord. Lynch's Lene and Lirhtwood flley to te known
as Lynch's Lerne
Note: 1R49 Dir. gives it #e from Church to Meetinp Street.
1896, neme chanred to Atlantinc St. (Yr.Ek. 1R9#”, p. 10)




Atlentiec Street {con)

3. Zip~Zeg Alley or Lirhtwood Alley (- - )
!5§]Zig-zng, shown as "Alley™, IRO1l, J. McCredy Plets, Bk.4,p.7,RMCO

First Dates 1842, plat by Robt. K. Payne (RMUO - T¥11, pP. 500)
Last deste: 1895

(b) Lirhtwood
1920 Dir. cells it Lirhtwood.




Bnok Street See Frenklin

Barre Street See Harleston
PBaxter Street See Sens Souocl
Bay Strezt  See Bast Bay

Beaufrin Street

1, Begufrin Street (184f; - )
FFirst Drtes 1742 (DeS-see end Stat., p.77)

2. Bind Street { - -) :
Birst drtesr 1778, "lot on King snd Hind (Beeufrin) St.
(FMCO - Deeds H 45, p. 309)

Bedrn's Alley

1. Middle Lene (@ - )
¥irst drte: 1739, Pinolmey's Mep.
Lrst date: 1751, 8. C. Gatette, Apr; 1 - Apr. B, 1751

2. Be on's Alley

Firet deTe:r 1732 (Adv. in S. C. Grzette, Oo-. 2, 173R)

Note: Shown but not named on Crisp's Survey, 1704, Shecut esays
it wre one of the first 8 streets and the one erlley in period
from 1RRO-1704.

Bee Range ( - =)

First drte: 1B78-79 Dir. from Lynch e., 2nd N. of ¥entworth,

Bae Street (- =)

First date: 1800 (RMCO -~ CH#7 p. 237

Benjrmin's Court

1. Benseman's Court (- =}
First drte: IBAJ-70 Dir. Shown runninr N. from Queen naerly orp.
Trapman 3t.

2. Benjemin's Court (- -)

¥First dete: 1920, Dir.

Bennett Street (- =)

First deate: 1778-79 Dir.

Bensonts Strest see Ring




Beresford's Alley see Chalmers Alley -
Beresfordts Alley gee Clifford Street

Beresfcrd Street (= ; « )

First date: 1788, Fetrie's inp
*Note: Shecut seys opened from Kinpg to Archdale just sfter survey
of 1743.

Bernerd's Lot or Ct.

1. Lilac Lene (= =~)
o orlled in slevery times - Mr. Pennet.

2. Bernerd's Court cf Lot (- =~)
First datesr 188F Dir. from George N. 1lst ¥. of King
Lest date: 1890=91 Dir. seys runs N. from 4F George.

Bleck Bird Alley See Burns Lane

Blakeweys, Streat o. Me jor See Queen Street
Bond Street See Crlhoun

Bottle Alley See Clifford

Boundery Street See Celhoun

Broed reth See King Street (Broed Road)

Broed Strect

l. Cooper Street (- =)

First Drte: IA9R (S.C.H.Soc.Mag., Vol,LL p.52, Aup,28,1R9R,
¥ill of Mery Cross.
Last dates "Broad St. amliss Cooper,” Wov. 30, 1714. (RMCC D, p.273)

2. Broed Strast
FiIrst datei 1698 (Ibid.)

2. Moods Street
50 celTed on Federel tax receipt "Corner King rnd ¥oods" (Ex-
hibit of 014 Apothecary Shop, Chrs. Museum)

Bull Strest (e. side, uptown)

First dete: 1787, Beekman Plat, Index BK. to Plat Bk, in EC's Officr
Mep #1, B p. 8




Bull Street (¥. side- Harleston)

First derte: 177R, RMCO, B #5, p.35

Burns Lane

1§ Black Bird Alley

s Fotrie, shows it but as "neme uncnown"
First dete: 1800, RMCO Z46, p.29f
1824, RMCO C/&, p.1AS, "Burn's commonly cerlled Blsckhird Alley".
1830, "lrte Blackbird Alley" (Beckwsrd Glances, Sspkx2}3 Apr.5,18%0)
1832, "formerly Blackbird Alley" (Beckwnrd 3lrnoes, Ssopt.2l,1R32)

2. Burnls Lrne -
First Date: 1802 Dir: "Burn's Lene or Eleckbird Alley" -

1824, RMCO C#7 p.169, "Burn's commonly or)led Bieckbird Alley."”
"1849 Dir:Burn's Lane

Buzzerd's Alley

1855, Bufein to Ventrorth (1855 Dir.)




Calhoun Street

1. Boundrry Street (17AR-1850)

"Pirst dote: 17R8, Boundary lina with allowrnoe ofr m street estab-
lished in nn ngreement between Alexender Mezyck £nd Ch. Gedsden

between their property. Also for a cenal from Anson's laniine westwerd,
(RMCO I#2, p. 415) '

1768 Plute shows # street 30 ft. wide oclerr of marsh erst of Serre
borough Street with e ceusewey over the mersh westward from Sonr-
borough Stre-t. (RMCO H#3, p.391)

1769, ordered opened from Anson (then Serrborouph) to King (then the
Broad Road) by Act 23 AYG. 17R9-7 Stat. p.92 -~DeS)

1789, City Crd. descrites "lands belonrine to city which are bounded
by Hutson Street, Meeting Stre:t, Bond Boundery, end St. Philip's Streete
continued”. :

1797 Flot showa it from Coming Westwerd (RYCO S#R, p.3fR)

1817 shows it between @oming rnd St. Bhilip's (RMCO Vg8, p. 200)
107 (RMCO F#B, p.430) Plat by Joseph Purcell shows crnel or contin-
ustion of Boundary Street when filled as from just wesE of Conoord

running eestwerd, 1IR0O5 (Index Bk. to Plat Bk. in CE*'s Office, p.72,
Kep #B) shows this cenal running westwrrd es fer es Weshin-ton Street,

1806, Boundery end Menisrult Streets to be imown a5 Boundrry Street by
City Crd.

1850, By City Ord. Boundary becomes Calhoun

2+ Menipeult Street ( - 1R05)

First dntes 1770 (Map #3 snd & by "m. Rigby Nrylor, p.54, Index Bk to
rlat Bx. in CE's Office) shows north of Bull Stre=t runnine E rnd W
between present Rutledre and Coming Street.

1787 (Plet #2, bty J. Purcell, pll, Index Bk to Plet Bf in CE's Office)
shows "Menireult slims Boundery" from Kine Street westwerd.

1805, by City Ord. boundery and kipnigeult Street to be known es
Beundery Streact,

Cellibenufst Lene See Elliott's Street

Cenrl Stieet See Mnrket Street

Centurion Street See Sooiety

Chapel Strest

First drtes 178A provided for, A& ft. wide on vlat of )

ineyokbor
J. Purcellm by request of proprietors {Bk 2, P+ 9, John Hz&rndy




iy

Charles Street See Anson
Cherles Street See Archdale
Chalmers Streot

1. Dennias's Alley
FEErst dater I734 (RMCO A#3, p. 110
1739, Pinckney's Map shows as block tetween vresent Stete »nd Church
Last date: 1771, S,C. Bist end Gen. ¥eg, vol.XVI, No, 4, Oct 1915
D:nth notices from 5.C. snd Am. Gen. Gazette, ete.

2. Beresford Alley
First drte:  178F, Fetrle's Mep, shows from present Meetinp to Church.

Lest de-e, 1805, by City Ord. Beresford Alley and Chelmers Alley
to bte known as Chalmers Alley.

3. kuletto Alley
First drte: IR0D {RMCO, C#7, p. 18R

Last dete: 1818 (Fraser, p.llR) done awwy *ith when Clty Sq. leid
cut and Chalmers Alley widened in 1°1°.

4, Clelmers Alley

First dater 1778 ( Yr. Bk., 1980, p.302. mentioned in deseriptioen
of Fire if 1778,
1786 (RECC G¥#5, p.135) Plet
176R, Petrie's Mep, shows from Church to Union (Stpte)
180k, City Crd. Beresford Alley end Chelmers Alley te be omlled
Cha lmers Alley.
1r1A, City Council, havinr purchesed the old Beef kerket in 1R11,
and and number of lots around it, widened the rlleys et the north end
ovened cut Chalmers Street snd City Zquere on present lines. (AER.H.S.)p.

Chembers Alley See Curberlend

c a

Chempney's Allcy or Street See Secession

Chennel Street (ol14d) See Merket

Chelres Street See Anson

Chrrlea Street See Archdele

CBarlotte Street
Flrst dete: 178B<, Book %2,p.9. John McCredy's Plets, in Offies of
County Clerk, Ches,

Cheves's Alley See Merket Street

Chureh Street, or 31d Church Street See Meetinc Stre-t




Church Street

1."s Street thet runs prrallel with Cooper River"
Kote: on Crispts survey, 1704, Also Shecut says it was one of
the first of the 8 streets snd one alley in early oity in peried from
1A00-1704, from present Wnter to vresent Cumberland.
First dete: 1820 (RMCO, C- p.130)

2. Meetinr Strest

So-celled on map of Charles Town , frontisplece of Crrooll's Collectirns
of B. C.« This an eccurste copy of mep printed 1771 end 1776 iﬁ%‘?ﬁt“‘“‘
Parently of #n eerly dete in Cherlest Town history/ "References" seem
to call from Water Strest to Yarsh around ¥srket Street, only by
namc of Meeting Street, but present lower Church Street shewn on mep.

2. Church Street, or New Church Street
T721 "A &trest thet runs {rom Cooper rive to New Ghurch
1723 "A street thet leads from Brick Church southwerd” (RMCO C.p;121)
1723, Congregrtion worshipped in New Prick Church first time, on
grnster Sundny en? efter this Churcn S5t. so osllei, KeCranidy, 1719 -177%,
p+442. New Brick Church be-un in 1710. Ibid. p.42
1838, §:tended to rinckney by City Yrd. (French Alley rnd Goodbye Alley
clnsed

4. New Church Street Continied
First date: L7441, "N.C.5t, Cont., to Broughton's Bettery"
(RMCO L43 p.425 (nbout)

Clifferd Alley

l. Bottle Alley

First date: 1788, retrie's Mnp
Note: Shecut srys this thoroughfere opened Just efier 1742. Also shown
as such on knp of C. T. in Yr. Bk. 1RR0, pp. P 26, no drte but this
wap rround 1775, not very euthamtic map.
Crlled Clifford Alley ss eerly es 1779 (RMCO C£5, p. 74, snd 39)

Clifford Street

1. Duteh Church palley

(a) Allen Street celled Dutch Church Alley, from Kine to Meeting, in
1781, (RMCO C#Em p.545)

(b} Dutch Church Alley runninpg e*W between King snd Archdale

First dare: 1888, retrie's irp, seme loortion ms vresent Clifford Street.
Lest detra: 1819, widened end cellet Clifford Street. (DeS. se=mingly
City vrd.)

2. Beresfori Alley \
First dete; IRID (RMCO Cy/8, p. 224)

3. €lifford Strest

FiTet dnte: IFIT, changed from Dutch Church Alley when this wes widened.
Note: Shocut srys Clifford Street wes cut threurh from King to

Archdele soon after syrvey of 1743.

Cock Lene See Mott's Lene




T et

College Street

1, Collere Street

From George to Boundary

First deres 1801, Purcell Plet, from McCrrdy Fléts, RMCO,Cese #r0O
1903, by City Ord. name changed to Glebe Street
Rote: evidently did not hold, still known rs Collere Street

2. Qlebe Street

First drte: soon after 1797 (Smith, p.313; RNCO S#A,p.42F)
1601, by City Ord. name changed to Glebe Strest.
Note: byldently did not hold, for now College St. =o crlled.

Colleton Sruare

Lot #80 of the "Modell", conteininc 9 ecres, 2 roods, 2 perches,
elong with mersh and creek.

1681, grented to Sir FPeter Colleton (A.R.H.S.)

1788, sold by his grandson, John, to George Hunter, Surv. Gen,, who
seid thet though the land wes tought in hic neme it wrs boueht for
?imsalf, ghprles Pinckney, end Thoras bllery =z tenrnts in common.
A.R.E.S.

Bounderies: S. Craven's Bestion, Index Bk to Flat Pk in €E's Office,

p.49, ¥rp 31, plat of 1750 by Hentie
8. Merket Street

N. Pinckney Stre=t, 1758 Plete by Hunter, RMCO YY p.23¢

E. Eret Bry rnd Cooper River, RMCO Df3, p.a2

7. Charles St. RMCC C#6, p.501; Goodbye Alley, KMCO S¢3,p.2"
Last drte: 1794, RUMCO E#AR, p.274

Colbniel Street

First dete: Op:=ne? by City. Crd. July 9, 1912

Columbus Street

First detes 1799, RMCO 2-6, p.Pd

COKTRG STRE:T

First date: 188, Petrie (Beaufein to George)
1787, mentioned in City Crd. as Comyn Street,

Concord Street

1. Whrrf Streect
First date: 17965, Cese #37, J. MeCrrdy Plets, OfTice of Co. Clerk.

2. Concord Stre~t
First detes IBOA (Index Bk to Plet Bk in City Engineer's Office.p.40)
Note:r 1806, dete when streets of Middlesex finally re-nemed and re-
orgeniced.
Hﬂp 1.




Con& Stre-t

E. of East Bey nesr Queen
First date, 1793, RMCO E3lR, p.l28
Last date, 1841, FMCO (PB) A~p.3, Plerte by E.B.%hite

CONGRESS STR-ET  B8ee Rutledpe Aven:e in Weshinrton Villege

Congress Street (present)

Yest from King

l. rinckney Street ("Alies Finckney", present Rutledge Ave., on Che s . Neck;
slso prevent Congress) ’

First dete: before 1986, RECO N#6, p. 251

Lerst datBk RECO C#7, p. 319

2. @ongress Street ({"Aliss Pinckney"; precent Ruteldge sng present Con=-
gress on Chas, Neck) Washington Villege knd Cennonsboro) _
First dete: 1789, Index Bk to Flate Bk in CE's Cffice, 0.40,4ep #2.

Cooper's Ccurt See Aghley rlsce

Coover Street (Uptown)

First dete: 1884, Yr. Bk. 1884, p. 37,42
Cooper street S8ee Broad

Cordes Street

First Detes: 1A01, RMCO C#7, p. 387
CORGICAN WaLK See East Bry

Council Street
1. New Street Cont, or Council Streect
First dnte: IE%1, RO 510, p. 542, Purcell Flet. from Tredd
to Gibbes, "Council or New Streot Cont., 50 ft wide"
1849 Dir: Tr-dd to Ashley River.
Court Hoise Sauare, or Ailey, of State Hoise Alley

First detes: 1800, Index Bk "o rlet Bk in CE's Office, bty J. Purcell
Cow Alley See Philadelphie Street

Craeb Strest

l. Erst Street (from Concord across Wharf, epstward)




Creb Stre«t (Con)

First dete: 1807, RMCO P#B. p. 430
‘Last dete: Closed by City Ord. Apr. 22

, 1919

2. Creb Street

Firm503 IBgl. Yr. Bk. 1891, P 38
Last date: 1919, closed by City Yrd,
1920 Dir. give it

Cumberland Street

l. Wragg's Alley
rat detei 1739, Pinckneyfs map, shown from present State to E. Bay.

1887, shown from Union Street Continued (Stete) to eestwerd.

{Index Bk to rlnt Bk. in 8E's Office, p. 14 #1)

178A, Petrie's Map, shows from Church to Zast Bay.

1809, from Motte (Stete) emstward ms Wreg»'s Alley (RMCO L#8,p.48)
Plate of land surveyed by Shecut in 1809, but rttrched will
indicntes plet possibly as early r3 1767) shows Block between
Motte (Strte) and Church rs Amen; from Church westward es Cumber-
lend.

1838, by City Ord. Amen S8treet from Church to %. Bay clorsed.

2.

2. Amen Street

Firat date: 1788, S.C. Gazette, Aup.. 28, 1782

Note: Fetrie's map, 1788, does not show Amen Street,

1809, shown from kotte (Stete) to Church: (RMCC L«R, p. 48, Plat of
lrnd re-surveyed by Shecut in 1R09, but sttrched will indicetea
plat possibly as errly rs 17567) shows bloek from Motte (State)
to eastwrrd es Wrrppts Alley, from Church westwerd ss Cumberlsnd,

1810, (RMCC C#8, p.434) Survey by A. Ruddock shows Amen Street ss from
Motte (Strte) tec E. Bay.

1”16, (RMCO =4'*, p.18B) Plet by J. Wilson, City Surveyor, shows
Amen Strect from State westwsrd, with Amen Corner on 5.%. corner.

1836, by City Ord. Amen from Church to Eesst Bey oloeed,

Rote: shown much lrte on plets.

3. Chmmbers Alley

First drte: I7R1 {RMCC C#5, p.252)
Note: Mer pp.p.257, Yr, Bk, 18RO shows it as pressn Cumberland from
Church to E. Bay. This map not dnted btut around 1775. Kot en
suthentic map.
Lrst date: 1789 (RMCC BrAs., p.315)

4. Cumberland Street (from Church to Eest Bey)

First dete: ITAT (RMCC L#3, p.451)

1788, letrie’s kep, shows rs from e tine “o Church { A big S. of
firegeg's Alley at its M. end end orrosite koore 5t. at its ', end.)
1806, by City Ord. Moore and Cumberlrnad Sts., to bte known as Noore St.
1809, from Church westwerd shown ss Cumberland Streot (RNCC  L#8,p.48)
rlet of lend re-s.irveyed by Shecut in 1R03, but atteered will in-
dicates plet possibly ss early es 1757) shows from Church to Motte (Strte)
a8 Amen: from Kotte (Stete) eastward ss “rrpe's Alley.

Note: Ord, of 180F evidently did not sesy in effect for lonm rs no
late reference to C umberlend ms Moore Strest.




Cumberland Street ( con)

1838, Plen approved to out e new gtreect from Church to Berst Bay ns
e continuntion of Cumberlens in environe of old fmen Street but nn e
streight line from Cumberlend {Minites of Stra-t Comisgioners of c.

Cunningten Street See St. Margaret Street




Deant's Squere

First deate: 1745, S, C. Gazette, Jen 19, 1785
Dedcott's Alley See Lrmboll Street
Dennis's Alley Se~ Chelmers Alley

Division 3treet

First Date: 17856, Indec Bk to Plpt Sk in CE's Office, p.172, Kap #2
Doock Street See Queen

Dougnty Strect

First drte: 1707, mentinned in City “Yrd. of 1807

Drake Street

First dete: 1770, RMCO A#5, p. 123

Duten Church Alley See Clifford Street, Allen Street




=l

Eaest Baey

1.

2

S

S

The Bry Street

First date: 1739, Pinckney's Mey, shown from Granville's Bestion (&t
rbout Stoll's Alley) te Creven's Bastion (Jjust K. of present
Cumterland Streect)

Note: Shecut nemes it rs ome of 8 public streets mlon- with one alley
in Cherlest Town in period ! rom 1ARO to 1704. Algo in 1723

(R¥CO C p.58) desipn-ted es "Street running next before and

zarellel with Gooper river".

1rst date: 1783 (Shecut, Sketch 2)

Notes Upper part ~f this thoroughfare celled the Bay street nlso:
1RE5 Dir. Bays runs from belcw liied to Cooper.

Enat Bay Street

First dnte: 178R, Fetrie's Map, showe from Sommer's Corner

{where Shriner's Temple now strnds,1941)} to Governor's Bridge.

1802 Dir. E. Bay ran from N. Erst Bey, North to Oovernor's Bridre
1805, by City Ordineneoe, EBest Bry, Erst Bey Continued, and Front
Street to be known es2 Esst Bay Street.

Brst Bey Continund

First date: 1788, FPetrie's Mep, shows Bret Bey ocont. from Ellsry
Street to Hasell.

1802 Dir: East Bay continued ran from Governcr's Bridge end Rorth
to Front Street

1806 by City Ord. East Bry, Eest Bay Continuedi and Front Strest to
be knwn #s Emst Bry Stre-t. (DeS)

4, Corsicen Welk

First dnte: (No reference to this except on uneuthentic map op. p.266
in Yr. Bk. of 1RRO, msde sround 1775. Sheown nc pert of presen: Best
Bry between Crlho:in snd Laurens, timt pert in Middlesex. between

17fR shd 17R6, 1t hed to be sfter 174R snd before 1%¥8A, ns Front
Street shown in this portion on map of Middlesex of 17R# (RMCC &f5,
p.261) rnd Middlesex not developed until 17R% (RMCO I#T,p.414)
throarh fen. Gadsden npurchissed tte croperty in 1758.

£. Front Street

Shown »n mep before 1772, Cese #34, vohn MeCrady's Flets, PVCC

First dete: 178F, shown on plat from ¥ilkes Strest *eo fust S. of
Pitt (Laurens) RMCO U85, p.251

1R04, South end of Front Street shown et Fitt (Leurens) end slirhtly
E. of Erst Bay (RHCO L#¥, p.470

1705, Tlete by Joseph Furcell shows North end nf Front Street endinr
in §.%. corner of Grdsden's ¥arket Snusre, at the then foot cf -
Boundryy Strent, (Indec Bk to Ilat Bk in City E's Cffice, p.72, Mrp 48
1805, by City Crd. Eerst Bey, Erst Bey Cont. and Front Street to te
known as Fast Bay.Stre-t.

Note: Front Street (Fampstead) (RMCO C¥5, p.6529) 17°1 parallel

to Drake end 1 block from it,. :




8. So-Be~It Lane

—— — S—

Shown on wep befere 1772, Crse #24, John XMeGredy's Flets

First Dete: 1787, shown from Soclety to Leurens, Plat tv Beekman
Bk.2, p.fb J. McCrady Plets

1798, Fetrie's Mep, shown from Society to Leurens, on vrresent
Eest Bry.

Lest dete: 1797 (Ansonboro, S.C.Hist. vol 24 ,p.43)
(1712 Dir: Sest Bey Cont. ren from Gov. Bridge tc Rront Stree-)

7. North Bay

First)date- 1720, East Bay sbove Broed (uap of 1780 in Yr. Bk, 1BRRO,
pe2R4

8. Bast Battery

Note: 17568, foundetion built from Grenville's Brstlon to Eroughton's
Battery ty Wm. Girrrd de Brajm (McCredy, 1719-177%, p. 2R2)

Also City Ordinence, 1785, profides for completing of Eest Bay to
Ashley River snd for securin- *he east pat of "hite loint from the
s8er, from ranvillets Besticn -0 the fert, leote Wilfin's.

(Called New Erst Bey elso, 1802 Dir:)

First Ante: 1827, cnrlled The Battery" in City Ord.

1856, gives from S. Battery to Zast Bey.

Bast Bay - Grndsden's See Wharfl Street
East Street Sea Crrb Street

Elizabeth Street

First date: before 1R0D :
1798, "33 ft. for a street to be A ft wide" in lacetion af
Zlizabeth Street in Mezyckboro, Bk 2, p. 9 EcCredy Plete, FHCO,

Bllery Street

From Anson to East Bry

First dota: 1739, Pinckney's Man. Shows it one tlock Ccuth of present
Finckney »nd pprnllel to it. Runs from E. Bry -o 8herles {Anson)

to present Church. Thomas Street (Market) one block south ead
perellel te i<.

1787 retrie's Yac, shovn from He~tinr to Xest Pry

1939, by City Ordinence, closed, "from East Bny to Ancon”.

Elliott's Street

l. Celliberuf's Lerne

El1TIcET Irom Brst Bay to Pedon's Alley
First date, 172: (R¥CO C,p.117)

Last drte, 1741 (EMCO WO

2. Mlddle Street
First date: 1732 (HMCO V p.405)




Elliott's Street (con)

¢ ¥iddle Street (con)
ETTIoEE Trom Best Bay to Churoh
First dete: 1732 (RVCO K p.153)

1744 "Middle Street rlins Elliott Street”, s, C. Gazétte. July 23

1880° "Elliot Strest (hetetofors cnlled Midile Street)

3. Poinsette's Alley, or Street
slibett I'rom Eest Bay +o Church
First dete: 1731 (RMCO CWA ab Bk.l, p.435,
1740 (K¥CO ¥ p.163)
Last date: 1741 (RMCO V., p. 405)

4. Ellintt Street
First detar 1741 (RMCO V¥ P.405) .

1RD5 €0 1R12 , St. Micheel'a Alley cerlled Elliot% Streot by City

Ord.

5. St. Michrel's Alley

irsgt e: I784,7F. C. Gazette rnd fen. /dvertiser, Jen 13

1905 to 1R12, celled Elliott Street bty City Ordinence.
Elldott Street (Chrs. Nack) See Spring Street

Exchanre Street See Jecession




Faber Street
First dnte: 1805 (Index Bk to Plate Bk in CE's Office p.129, map 4,
Plat by J« Purcell.

Federal Grosn
At esst end of Boundsry Street (present Calhoun)

First dete, 178R, Petrie's Y¥ep
Legt drtes 1811 (RMCO D.8; p.128,129)

Federnl Street S8e Society

First Streot See ¥illimen Ctreet
Ford Court
1.

l. Wyatt's Alley [
First7drte: " TA0Z (RMCO 147, p.4R3)

2. Ford's Court
First deste: 1R43 Dir.

Four Fost Alley Seec Grdsden's Alley

Frenklin Street

1, Brek Street

Original ofreet laid out by Mazyck femily
First dete: 1783 mentioned in City Urdinence
1849 Dird. from Queen to Mrgpzine

s Frenklin ftreet

First de¥e: IRE5 Dir.

French Alley

From Ellery to Guignerd

First deate: 1749, 8, C. Hist =nd Gen. Yegs vol.35,5.92; Account Bfok of
Thomre Elfe

1770 (RMCO S#3, P22}

1828, closed by City Ord. (probnbly beoeire part of pres-nt Churech
Stre=t when it wes extended to iinekney in 1“3*.) _

Friend Street See Lepare




Front Stre:t (Middlesex) See Epst oey

Front Street (Hamostesd)

First dete: 1781 (RMCO C#6, p. 529)




-

Gadsden's alley
b1
1. Four Post Alley
NS recrrd other then statement of Mr. Thones Lesesne

2. Gadsden's Alley
First deoo: 177° (Yr.Bk.1°°0, p. 8302)
Lrat dnte: 19212 Closed by Gity Ord. (¥ snd S. betwsen Brord and

xlliott.
Gedsden’s Crugenny Sec Leursns Street
Gedsden's Trst Bay See Wharf Strest

Gedsden'x Straet (¥erles+on)
First dete: 1801 (®MCO C#7, p. R)
In 1770, act pessed %o open stre<ts through Herleston (ARHS} p=311)

GADSD:E STREET (Washington Villare)

First detes 1789  (RMCC B{j§, p. 532)

Gendren Street

First dete: 1R1f¢ (RMCC V#8, p, 370) Shown K. of Hsst Bey between
wusen and Cordes

George Street

First dete: 174¢, Hunter's Plat

Giblbes Street
- W
First drte, 1872, rlete by ®. R. Neylor {(RMCh ::4, pP.152=153)
Shown a3 helf a block and -.est of Leprre and nerrower lrne 1/3
tlock to east of Leprre.
1221 (FrCO 0510, . 1o3) Plete shows continusticn of Gibles sest of
Cruneil end west of "Gmith Strest Continuei from Borilein)

Gilion 3tireet

-

First date: 1894 (RMCO 4, p. 82)

Glebe Lends

The Blebe Lands a gift to the minister of the Church of Enpland in
Charlest Town end his successcr forever from Ers. Affre Coming, widow
of Capt. John Coming. Deed of gift deted Des. 10, 1R9R, John Coming
ggrent wes 133 acres end Glebe pift 17 acres. { ARHS)




Glehe Lands (con)

1770, by erot of ecity council streets orderei to be built throupgh
Harleston Village mnd the Glebe lends. Four ecres retsined for new
prranmrge, 1In 1797, other lots lrid out on St. Fhilip 's Street

znd on Wentworth Street, leeving the parsonrge only 1313 feet frontere on
fientworth Street,with a”lerge perrllelogram in the middle of the '
Bguere ¢t ih: beck. (ARHS)

Glelte Street

1. Glehe Street 7
First dete, lrid out at division og Glebs lots in 1797 (RMCO C#% p.1A7)
Glebe lrnds leid out so Prom Wentworth to Georpe (Ibid S§A, p. 426)
1801, b City Ord., College Street chanred to Glebe Street, bt
se=ls not o have evem been celled Glebe Street for eny length of time.

2. Collepe Street
Called 3Tebe by Clty Urd. off 1501, but spparently nct effeotive.

Goodbye Alley

From Guignard to present Finokney almost in line with preeent Churoh
First detes 1770 (RMCO S¥3, p. 22)

183R, closed by City Ord., (Prcbably beceme pert of present Church
when it wrs extended to Finckney in 1R3R)

Oreen Street

aits
First dete: 18C1, Purcell Flate, from #cCrady Flkks, RMCO, Crsa #80,
copied 1923

1933

Greaenhill Street

1. tdrms Street

2+ Greenhil strect _
First™drte, TRZT Wherleston Courier, Beckward (ilrnces.

Grovs Streat

Giignerd Alley See Meiden Lene

Guignerd Street
1.
1. Funtar Strest
First date: 1765, rlat by Georpe Hunter (RMCO YY p.23F)
Last dete: 1800 "Hunter, now Buipnard" (RMCO B#7, p. 2R%)




Guignerd Street (con)

2. Gulgnerd Street

First é~te: 1784 (Gebtriel Guignard's »ill published in Trens. of Huge.
Society #23°, 1936

X, Rose Alley or Lrne

First dete: 1779 (RNCO C#5 p.36)

1801, idnp by Joscoch Pureell, shows it Just South of vhrer Guipnard
entors Sast bey, {index Bk to rlat Bk in CE's Office, p. 1, kep 2}
Legt dnte: 1891 Dirs

Hasppstead {Ville ze of)
Leid out 1783 by H. Leurens

Hand-in-Bnnd Ccrner Se= Inspcction Siraet
Heard Allay Se= Piﬁckney Street

HAarlaston Green

First date: 1803 lay at %¥. end of Wentworth Street

Harles®nn

Pert of grant to John Cummings (in 1f75) which ran from river to river.
The eas% onart pesse! “rom the Cummines but the west rert remsined long
in the possescion of 4rs. Coming's nephew end his descendrnts and known
ps Comins's Point. Jahn Cumming's widow, ¥rs. Affra Cumming (ARHS)

The wil® of John Harlsoston tell a3 timt he had agreel with his brothers,
Nichnles rnd Bdwnrd, to lry out the seme into lots.
Boundaries: Y. Cominfg Street
N. Crlhoun Street
5. Town line - Beaufsin Street.
By mn Aet of City Council, 1770: Street to be opene? tirouch this
and the Clebe Lends. Sirects nemed for ncted men ~f th: period (ARHS)

Hprleston Strect

1., Barré Streaot

First arte: 1770, Plete by ¥m. P. Neylor, shows it west of Grdsden
and dead-ending st Ball. (Index Bk. to rlet Bk, in City &npineer's Office,
p.54, iro “3) Likely the ori~inal plat of Harleston lots (Smith,p.311,0n)}
Best dete: 1R37, by City Crd. nsme chenfed to Arrleston Street.

2. Herleston Stre=t
First date:r 1¥57, By City Ord. nsxe changed from Berre to Halleston.
3




Hesell Street

First derte; 1773

Fe ne Stree+

1. Perrl Streat

Pirst dete; Zt, leid out from Meetins to Chureh 150 ft. from 8. alde of
Pinckney St. by City “rdinence

Last dete: 1R39, by City Ord., nere chanpged tn Heyne.

2. Hryne Street
First dnte: IRZ9g nnme chanred from resrl by City Crd.
1R49: Dir. pglves Anson teo xgetine.

Vipyne streot (Chas. “eck)

First demte: 1813, "ilson Flat, P. 40, plat #3, Index Bk. te Flet Bk. in
Ck*a Cffice. .

Yanriette Street

First drte: 2

~- Beugenin Avenie
Firat drte: 1865, (Yr. Bk, 18%4, p, 25, Ext. of Americe St. so called,

Hind Street See Peeufrin {treet
Hope Streer Ses hkace Sirect
Fortents Alley See Mrrimt Street

Horlteeck Alley
A

1. Mocre Stireet

First detej 1739, Plnckney’s Map

1750, rlat shwws it m., nnd ¥. between Eing and Xeeting adjrcent to

beaufrin ed looks liie » widenlng of Berufarin which even ran through
to te Meetine. Indem.BkX t» Pl-t Bk. in CEtd Cffice, ¥, 71, M¥ap 1

1805 by City CrfA. Moore end Cumberlend Streets to be Ymrwn es kcore St.

Note: Tris Ordi evgideqtly 4id not stey in eflect lonp for no

reference tc Cumbérlend ss Foore Street efter 1R0OR,

2+ Herlbecek Alley

Pirst d=tel TBE5, City Direet-ry

1782, rrime} irts r nd Brefts, p. 224 "in Moocre Sireet, formerly
Horlbeck Alley™. John Horlbeck bought lend of Roper Fineckmey on
Moore Street, just beofre 1797. RMCO K#R, p. 164,

]
O

Huguenin Avenue




Hunter

Bunt*ar

Hutson

Hutsen

Street eee Guipmrd
RS I See Line

Stpapt (p!‘z”Et‘ﬂt)
First detes 1789 (Mentiomed in Ci v Urd.

15085, shows i1+ in locetion on present Hudsen Street. (Lndex,Bk, to
rlate Bk. in BE's Cffice, p. 73, mep #2.)

Street (Crnnonboro)

First drtes 1R04, shows it in locetion of present Mill Street,
(Index Bk of Plet Bk in CE's Office)
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Inglis Aroh

First Drte; Petrie's Vep, 1788, between Elliott and Tredd, from
E. Bey to Beion's Alley, :
1802 Directory seys from 29 E. Bey to Bedon's Alley

Not in 1R49 Direotory

Inspection Square

First drtes Just «~fter 1779 when lend purchases for iobeceo In-
spection, RMCO C#&, p. 91

Inspection Stroet

l, Wilkes Street Shown on rlet before 1772, early plan of MNiddlesex
Caa?"%"E?'?BEE—FBCrndy'u Plets, RMCO, in office of gounty Clerk, Chas,.

* Note: Seme location es present Inspection Street only extending farther
westward and jolning Boundary, Evidently western end closed when
Mrrket Sa. wes laigd out, about 1R0E.

Hend-in-Hand ocorner shown at Junction of Boundery end Rilkes, Jjust
west of Werll Streat. '

2. Inspection Street

Firet date: 1808 » (1805, drte when Market 8q. wes 1nid out - Index
Bk to Plete Bk in CE's Office, mep B, p. 2, RMCO S§7, p. %a3)

1815 Plrte shows from E. Bay erstward RMCO #8, p. 138

Isnbella Street

l. Second Strest

Firet drter IRY5, Yr. Bf, 1895, p/78, Officinl report
1903, by City Ord. ohanged to Isabells

2. erbella Street

136¥ by CIty Urd. chenge! from Second




Jean Alley

First datelk 1788, S.C. Gagette end County Journerl, Mar. 26, 17FR, edy,

John Strept

of
Firat drte: 188Q » Index Bk to Plet Bk in CE's Cffice, p. 73, plet #2,
by J. Purcell

Johngons Street See Legere

Judith Street

First dete: 1882, Yr. Bk, 1882, p. Bl
End touchins Alexander lrte re-nrme:d Alexander Street,
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}kinoaid STreet

See Lamboll Strest

Eing Street

1,"A4 Little Street that runneth from Ashley River" by lots
fornerly belonging to John Jomes end John Hill ( - - )
Firet dates 1718 (RMCO - B, p.168)
1737 - "Little Street" at Broad (RMCO A3} p.2B5)

23 Benson's Street (( ;
Firat Detey I72T (RMCO E p,359
Laet deter 172835 ™A Street that rumneth from Benson's Point"™ (RMCO E pal’

3.Eing Street { )

1739 Pinockney's Msp, present Battery to about present Beaufain.
Note; But shown only from Tradd to George as King Street,
on map oppe p. 266 in 1880 Ch. Yr. Bk, no date

4.Broad Path or High Wa
Firat Tate: 169‘11?1“’111 Book ¢], 1887-1710, page 5.
From about Beaufain Rorth 1739
East dates 1776, Plat shows King Street or Broed Road lading
to Quarter House, {RMCO B¢5, p.20%3)
Later, from Town Gate morthward (around George St. on 1746 Hunter Plat)

5. Xing Street Road ( ) |
FIret T&ter 1788, Johm MeCrady Plats RMCO Bk.#12, p. 78)

Kinloeh Court

See Philadelphia Street

Ladson Street
1. Ladson Court '

First Detek 1790 , off Meeting Street westward
1882 , extension through to XKing Street and hecomes Ladson Street

Ledy Street

1739 - Pinokney's Mep, King to Meoting, just N. of Queen rnd S. of
Horlbeck




Lex®oll Strset

l. Rivers Street
Yo deTintle date found but befors 1740, John Rivers opened a

lane at south of Town Lot $142 and the lot % thewest of it.
(A-R.H-BQ.DWOHQ of C.) p+196)
Bewtween Moeting end King)

2. Dedeotti's Alley
etvéen Heetinsg and King

First dete; 1800 (RMCO B§7 p.410)
1818 - "An Alley formerly ocel led Dedcots now Smith's Lane"({RMC) Q#8, p29:

3. Smith'a Lane
v - Bewkbeen Neeting and King
) Pirst date: 1739, Pinckney's Map, Alsoc Petriets Mep 1788,

Note: Sheeut says opened westwatdly to King just efter 1748 survey
Last dates 1891 Dir.

4. Lemboll Street
Eing To present Legare
1722 T. Lsmboll purohased this property W of King (RMCO B,p.118)
First date; 1739, Pinokmey's Map, shows from King to present Legare.
Notes Shown byt not named halfway to present Legare, Lot Plat
of C.Te 1725; Stmeout srys just after sBurvey of 1743 Lamboll St,
opensd from King to Legare.
1¥88 - Petrie's Map shows from King to Legere
1891 Dir. Seys from King to Legare

5.KEincalid Street
Firset d@nteé: 1772, shown on plat by W.R. Naylor (BMCO P§4, p.152-3)
runaing {33 ft. wide) easterly from Legare for helf a bloock to
the edge of Mr, Lamboll's land at which point it continues
easterly in e mrrrower lande., Gibbes §t, morth of Kinoaid end
ranning weaterly from Legare.
Last dete: 1881 {RMCO Cf6, p. 484, orosses Legars St.

Laurel Strest

See Ashe

Laurens Lends

Part of the originel lIsnso Mazyok Grant of 1720. Part scld to
Thomes Gadsden inl7838. T. Gadsden sold smell tract to Franois La
Brasseur (Petit Versailles, then called "Brewry" and this thenm
to Thomes Shubrick and then to S.C. Society) mnd the rest re-
meining iz marsh to Lord Anson. - (A.R.H.S. Dw.H. of C)

In 1767, Lord Anson sold pert of a plantation of this originel
Mazyck grant to John Rattraym 20 eores of high lsnd end 20 aores
of mersh (Ibid)

In 1758, John Rattray sold pert notth to Lauremm St, to Gen. Chris-
topher Gedsden end this become Middlesex.



Laursms Leands eon

and Leurens Street to Henry Lesurens, who built his house on the east
side of Front 5t., (B.Bay) before 1788)(Ibid)

1804 Plat shows Laursns Howle on 86.!:. Corner of B. Bay end Laurens

(then Pitt) Street (RMCO 14&, p.470) In 1775, Laurens purchased

four eoree in Ansonboro, whioch before 1804 was ealled Laurems Sq.

(€500 Mk Lg7. p.470) Laurens Sq. bounded by Fitt, E. Bay, Centurina
—and snd Anson,

.

s
Leursas Street

l. Pitt Street

Firet date 1772, ia loemtion of present Lsurens Street,(Bk I1I,p.87
RUCO, John MoCredy Plats, in offiwe of Co. Glk, Ches)

Note: GSame plat shows Pitt Street joining Front and Middle Streets
at right angles in dotted lines and "Pitt Street in its former
position" as it 15 shown on the firat plets of kiddlesex.

1808 - By City Ordnanes Pitt Street from Anmsom to Cocper River

to be erlled Laurens Street, :

2. Gon. Gadsden's Gamu& from Se Peo It Lene ecatwerd,

First detey I78T(E s Pe 85 , J. MoCrady Plets, RO, Office Ce.Clk)
S« Laurens Street
1808 = By UTEj Urédname, Pitt Street from Anson to Cooper River

to be oelled Laurens Street

Laurenas Squere

Bounded by Anson, B. Bey, Fitt (Laurens), Centurion,(Sod ety).
Firat datey 1808

1852 - Laurens property sube-divided )8e¢ lLeurens 3q. probabdly so-
eelled until thet date at least.

Lae Street
Ses Walnut

Legare Street

1. Johnson Street (or Johnston)
Pirst dete:  ITSY, Pinckney's Map, showe from Tradd to below

resent Lamboll

T2 "Legrre of Johnaon Street". Plet by W.R. Raylor attached to
indentw e, Robt MeoKenzie, Edw. Blake, Wm, Gibbee, end Georre Kincaid to
Seml, Legere (RMCO P4, p+ 152) Shows from South Bay northward beyond
Gidbea Street.

! ¥I72 - Name ehanged to Legere (A.R.H.S., DwiH. of C. p.208)

Notes Celled Johnstan Street as lete cs 1798<RMCO, 8¢8, p.l4)




Legare Street (oonm)

2. Allen Strest
Broa d to Quesn {
First dates 1736, Oot. 11, laif out by agreemert (DeS)
Notes See Friend Street, first date, 1732 (RMCO C#5, p.565) .
DeS. evldently spoke of this bloock of p esent Legare Street,
1738 ~ Plnckney's Map showe from Broad to Queen
1806 » By City Ordnence meme changed to Friend Street.

%. Dutoh Churoh Alle
XITen so-ealled In 1781 (RMCO C#5, p.B6S)

4, Friend Street )
¥rom Broed to Queen only ; or Tradd to Broad
Pirst date: 1732 (RMCO - X, p.173)
Notss DeS says Friend originelly Allenm first leid out in 1735
by sgreement = must have been earlier, that is, the gtreet from
Breaod to Tredd.
17356 - from Broed to Tredd (f.R.H.S. Dw. H. of C., p.237)
1806 - Allem (Broad to Queen) and Friend, become Friend by
City Ordinanece
19501 Friend ohangod to Legare by City Ordinance

Legare Street , uptom,

See Ashley Avenue

Leland Streetd

First dates 1786 Index BK to Plete By in C.E.'s Of., p»172,Mep.2.

Liberty Street
Pirst detesl775 , between King ard St. Philipis (RMCO B{6,p.35)
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Lightwood Allery

See Atlantie

Lilae Lande

Ses Bornard!s Lot
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Line Street

1. Hunter Street , present, from Coming to E. of King
FIrst dete: 1804 (EMCO, D8, p.468)

2+ Line Street
Firat drtes 183) mentioned in City Ordnanse
Charleston Courier, July 18,1831, Backward Gleances

Linguard Street .

Firat dete; 1835, montioned in description of fire of 18385 in
Yro Bki‘ 1880. po306

Lodge Alley

= .
= U s L g

1. Sirumms flley
Firet dates 1739. Pinckney's Map from present B. Bay to State
Laat date: 1800 (EMCO, Z¢8, p.248

2+ Lodge All
FIJ'E:-; ?51:_010: 1784 (RMCO N#5,p.51)

I810 :ishown in block between E. Bay and present Stxte Street

Logan Street

1. Masyek Strest '
FIrsf Datesr 1739, Pinckney's Map (Simons, p.15) shows from
Braed to Magazine, :

Hote: Sheout serys opened from Broad to the Town Line near
Beaufain just a fter suryey of 1743., But Mep, opp. p. 256,
Yr.Bk. 1880 (about 1775} says from Broed to Queen.

1788 - Petrie's Map, says from Broed to Beaufain

1863 - Widened by City Ordinence

1920 - Directory gives it as Logen Street

2. Union Street

¥sp op,p-258 Yr Bk. ’3880 ( about 1775% shors it as present
| Mogan from Queem to Magemine. This map unsound.

3. Logsn Street ,
From Iredl to Broamd

First date: 1803, opened from Tradd to Broasd, By City Ordinence

Longitude Lane
Pirst date: 1739, Pinckney's Map

Lowndes Strest
Firet dates 1789, Plet by B, Beekman (RMCO,Cf6,p.52)
Last date: 1801, Index Bk. to Plat b} in CE's Of. p.85,Map #1

I —————




Lowndes Street (present)

First deter 1928, Directory (from “enwood Boulevard)

Lucas Street

First dnte; 18sg5, I reotory

Lynohes Lene

Ses Atlantio Street

Lymsh Street

S8ee Ashiey Avenue




Magarine Street

First date; 1788, Petrie's Map, from Archdele to sbout the present
Prenklin

Hote: Sheout says opened from Archdale to Mezyck just after the
gurvey of 1743.

Maldon Leae

1, Guignrrd Alley
¥rom Bllery to Pinckney ‘
First dete: 1770, Plet (RMCO, 843, p.22)

2+ Maiden Lene
¥Irst drntes 17735 (Platyg RMCO. B#B6, p.529; slso Case no.45, J.
MeCrady Plate, Of. Co. Clk,)
1788 Petrie'a Map. sjipwm frpm Hasell to Bllery, meking a bend
where it touches Pinckney

. 1838 - Closed wy City Ordmance

Menigault Straet
8es Clddhoun
k ay
Maroh Lane

Ses Mary Street

Marion Rquare

1. ¥Inspection Squere (1783-1883)
Bite of Hora &orﬁa. 1759-1786, Shecut.

First date: 1783, grented to Clty Corporetion by Act of Assembdly

2+ Marion Square
First detet So memed by City Ordinamce, 1882

¥arket Alley or Street

First date: 1725 (RMCO - D.p.317) an alley rround N. snd E. sides
of present City Hall on N.E. Cornmer of Broad snd Meeting Strests.
Last Detes 1818 when Beef Marker sold to City Counecil and

present City Squere laid out.

Merket Square of Place (Broad snd Meeting) -

First date: L703 (nucg - g. H€t379)d o 5 .. 23,1768, but
Last date: adv. in 3.C. Gazette snd County Journa oY, u
p:'obably continued until Beef Marker was sold by bank in 18{1 and

to City Counoil in 1818 at which time present City Square was lad# out.




Market Square (Calhoun Street)

First date: 1806, esteblished ms & gift from Christopher Gadaden
by City Ordinence, Flat by Pureell, Index Bk bo Plate Bk, in CE's
Office, p. 72, Map #8. The squares at the head of Gen. Gedsden's
Cena}. west end st terminetion of Boundery Street, S.W. eorner at
Froat Street, (E.Bay* and wast emd elong Fashington Street.

Mariket Street
From sest Bay towerds Meeting

1. Thomps Street

First date: I739, from present Church Street to pressnt K.Bay
(Pinckney's MNep )

2. Cavel Street
Notei1:1X eanal gug some time before the Revolution (Bw.H. of C.p.26A9)
Firat dates 1794; a censl shown st this time st E. Bay on E and W
side of B, Bay, with rn "intended street” shown én NX. and on 8 sides
of the canel. (RMCO - Kji6, pe2685)
Last drte: 19671 "To widen Canal Streeb, mow Market" (Index BEK.
to Plat By, in CE's office, p. 1, Map #1)

; 3. Chaxnel Street of "0ld Channel Street”
FITst datel I50%, "I0 €, wide" Ivom Church to E. Bay (Bk.#1,p.19
John MeCrady's Plats, RMCO, in Of of Ceo. Clk)
Kote: Apparently no definite date. Flat of 1806 shows it
from E. Bay as "Market formerly oalled Channel Street" (Indem BK.
to Plate Bk. on Of. of City Engineer, p.106, Map ¢#2, by J.Purcell)
Last date: 1808, shows 1t E. and B. of Reper 8treet, end one
bloek fros Bllery (RMCO TYg¢7, p. 93)

4. Market Street
First dater 1788, Plat of plan for #illing in end widening
of Market Street. City Counecll proposed to Gem. C. C* Pinokmey
and others »ho ceded land to ley out a street 100 feet wide and
build markets thereon from E. Bay to *eeting, The filling of
the Street fram Meeting to Churoh to be completed in 4 yrs
and from Church to K. Bay in 6 more yesrs (RMCO, A#6, p.231)

From Heoting toward Eing

1. Sehenckimghs Street
FIrst date:r 173583 Pinckney's Msp, shows from King to Keeting
one Blaeo #3ocuth of Hasell.
Kote:; Prosbly dis not extend through, fop: see following reference
from DeS. and RMCO, X#6, p.151

2. Market Street

= TPeS teys opened mabout 1795 - Rep and Res. 1749, p.6l. .
Resolved to enquire ¢..... the poopeptyc propriety of extending
& street, ruaniag from ™eeting Street to King Street hetween
Moore andiasell. .
1799 = a plate recorded by Joseph Purocell, shows a plan for a
street intended to be opened between Meeting and King and to be
2amed -e=ceerca-e, in 8 line with presgnt Marknt Street, on B.
and Parsonage Alley on West, A Street 3 a block long from




Merket Street (aon)

Eing showm as alreedy in existance.

Pirst definite date: 1804, shown 20 ft. wide weetward from Meset-
ing St. (Book #1, p.19, J, McCrady plats. RMCO, in of. of Cq.Clk,)

From King toward Archdale

l. Cheveas Alle
FIrst dater 1801 - "Hoptoa's Alley ccamonly called
fhoves Alley" (RMCO CF7, p.407)

2. Hopton's Alle )
First dantes 1800, "Hopton's alley, ocmmonly called Cheves's
Alley” (RNCO Of7, p.407)
Note: Shecut gseys a ocommunication oponed northward through
Hopton's Allsy, now darket Street, just before Survey of 1743.
Last detes Sheout writing in 1819 , so from ebove note must
have been called Markeb Street before that timse,

3« Parsona o Lans of All
mﬁ'i'gfemf—n%m es 18 ft. wide, Case #68, J. Mo Crday

Plate, RMCO in Of. of Co. Clk,)
Note: Shown ns an EAllsy leading to 0l1d Parsonage House"
1789, as 487 £t long from King té Archdale in this same
losatioca (RMCO Lf6, p.3699
1799 & Plate by Purcell (RMCO, X#6, p.151)
Last date; 1819, mame shamged to Harket Street. (DeS. See
Res. 31, Jan, 1818)
A
4. MHarket Street
FIrst detes IP18, Parsonage Lane changed to “arket Street,
GDOSQ See Res, 51. Jan . 1818)

P

Marsh Street

Pirst date: 1796, Case #33, J. MoCrady Plats, in Of. of Co. Clk)

Kessachusetts Street (Middlesex)

Maybenk

This a Middlesex Street in the esrly deys of its development,
Probebly Middle Street (Alexander) as it is numbered ss Pitt Street,
and we know that Pitt was Present Laurens. (Map. ppp. p. 266 in
Yr. Bk. 1880) Middle Street (Alexander) is numberei ms Pitt St.

on this map, which is often mixed up. About 1776)

Street

Pirst dete: 1729, Will of Betiemne Tauvron, Published in Trensactions
Of Huso Soﬂ. Gf S.G- #33, 1935.

Location of Street not known except that it ren E & W and in the
vicinity of Broad Street.




sMagyekborough

First date: 1788 - Plat B Purcell - KeCrudy's Flats

Mazyek Street

Sees Logan

Necting Street

l. Chureh Street .
¥irst datei BEpwn on Crisp's Map, 1704; Sheeut seys oneof the
el ght publio stroets in Charleston, and one rl ley from 1FAQ-
1704 )
deCrady, 1719-1776, p. 442, seys it wes crlled Church Street
until the remowal of the ongregation of St. Philip's to presemt
site. The Congregation worshipped in & mew brick chureh for the
first time gaster Sunday, 1723. Cselled Church Street on Mg
of Caarles Town, froniispisae of Carrol's Collestions of S, C.
This 1s r copy of mmps £ Thomrs Cook, published 1771 amd of
Henry Houmom in 1775. .

2."The Street of the Fortificationa™
1725 TRRCT = D.,p+317) the ¥ pert North of Water and'wlthing the
fortifiesations.

3. "The Great Street tiet Lesdeth to the karket”

Fbrat dates L7083 (RECO = B,p.578)

1718 (R MCO - B- p.158) deseription of lot on the west aide thereof

nod North of Queen.

1758 name applied to part just morth of present Lm boll (RMCO ~-VV-p.lS)

4. Cld Ghurch Strect

FiTst datey Soon after 1725 when Congregation of St. rhillip
moved to new Briaek Churéh (MeCrady, 1719-1776,p.442)

17R7 = 80 ealle: in Aet of 1787 (Chas,YrBXZ, 18%R0,p.342)

About 1775, lap. op. p.28f - YREK 18RO, so oalled from FPinckney
Smith's Lanse.

5. Maeting House Street
FErast EEE%: I739- Pincknoy's msp. Shown from present Battery

to present Calhoun =7- Beaufain

Re. Moeting Street

First @ate: 1785 (RMCO D43, p.65)

1768 = Continueg.l to meet with George Street - Aot of Assembly,
{DeS - see 7 Stat, p.35)

7. Little Path
So 9rlle] outside town gate in Pre-Revolutionary days. Judge
H.A.M.Smith, Chas. eck, S.C« H & G. Magr, vol,XIX, Jan, 1918,Noll




1r
Veeting Street {gcn)

R. Squirrel Street
Firs% Date: 1748 = Hunter's Plat

1788 - Patristg Mep, shows from freoryzos to Boundsry
1788 - (RMCO - Dower Book - 17”7, p.51) Squirrel or Heetiny

9. Neoting Street Continued

First drta- runas from Joundeyy, 3 te Tebreco Inspeation,
N - 1R02 Directory
108 M r. same

1n. Meoti Streedt Romd ;
PirsT daTe: I¥E0; Thdex Book +o Plrt Bk, in City Eng. Of. p.®,

Map # 1.
1789 K. of Boundsary, mentioned in City Ord.

Middle Alley -

See Mitchell's Alley

Kiddle Lone

See Bedon's aAlley

Mlddlesex

by Cooper Riv.

Original grant to Iseas Mazyek in 1730, 83 cor & acres sold to
Thomns “adeden. In 172/, T. Gededen 301d » small treect to Prsnals
Le Brasseur (Petit Versailles, then orlled "Brewery"'y m i this
then 8o Thomes SMubrick and tien to S. ¢, Soeisty) and the rest
remaining in marsh to Cept. Georre Anacn - the story is thet it
was in pryment of a grmbline Qebt vhikh T, Gadsden, then tax
solleator, owei to Anson, e erert gamkler.** In 1747, Anson
8old 23 §/8 rares to Jermyn Wright reteinine the land to the
wostward, which bteame Ansonboro*., In 1757, Lord Anson, sold to
John Rettray a pert of ¢ Plantetion ( of the originsl Yazyak
Grant) of 20 aares of hign land and 20 acrers of wersh bounded
on erst In 1758, Rattray sold *his to morth of Leurens Strest
to Gen. Chris. Gadsden. Part Beceme Middl esex rnd Part became
Henry Laurens land. » e«

(Laurens Traot that land betwsen Centurien emd Leurens Street)s

In 1788, en egreement between Chris. Grdsden rnd tlexrnder Yazyeck
regarding boundery line, canal, landing, oto. teginning of
diddlesex. s»»»

Plats of Middlesex in its full development, 1768, 1ROA **w+% sswasps
* AR.H.S, ## Johnson's Reminiseences s+a Ruco - VW - Re520-632
»res RMCC I#3,p.414 swsss RMCO U6 - p.251

###2es Index Bk. to Plat Bk in C.E.'s Of. p.40, mrp 1 (dr 21)




Middle Stre~t

See Alexander Streest

Hiddle Street

Ses Elliott Strest

Middleton Street

See Hew Street

Mill Street
l.
l. Hutscn Street
180% = FIat in Tndex Bk to Plat Bk in C.E.'s Office, p. 78,
“sp #3 shows location of present Kill Street

2. Mill Street
First date: IW17 p.438, 1883 Yr. -Book.

Minority Street

l. Qeorge Strest

First DXKIE: I772 Plat, J. MeCredy Plats, RHCO in Of, of Co. Clk.
showrs Qeorge Street runoing e. end w. at right angles to Front (E
(8.Bay) to Riddle (Alexander) Stre<t, then continues s.w. in o
line to meet Qeorge St. in Ansontoro. Between Pitt (Laurens)

and Boundary (Calhoun)

2. Virginia Street _
From well to Wharfe, Yr.BK.1880, Hap. op.p+256, unauthentic (about 1775)

de Minority Street

First date: I7U5 Plate (Case #33, J. MoCrady Plete) shows it

e. end w, from Front (E. Bay) to w. of Wall St., the western
boundery of Mlddlesex. Between Pitt (Leurens) and Boundary (Calhoum)
1802 Direstory. An®on to Pront (E.Bsy)

NOTE: Gen. Gfdsden an esrly ohempion of liberty, no doubt chinged
bis indended eontinuetion of the Gepoge St. in Ansonboro into
Middlesex to Minority at the beginning of the trouble with Grert
Britien. X.J¥i.)

Kitehell's Alley

l. Middle Alle ‘
First {ate: I7§9, Pinckney's Map, frcm E. Bay to Bedon's Alley
Last date: 1761, S. C. Gagzette, Apr. 1, dpr. 8, 1751

2. Mitohell Alle
rirm‘mm% alosed by City Ord. at Bedon Alley emd. Is Inglic
Arch open end at E+ Bay?




Montagu Street

First dete: 1788 RMCO Dower Hook, p. 108
(Herleston Street provided for by an ret of 1770, ARES. pe 311,0n)
doore Street

See Horlbeok Alley

Horrias Street

1. Rugely Street

Farst det e I7F7, Index Bk to Plat ¥k, in & E.'s Of. ps B,4m 1

Last date: 1794 - RMCO Lyf, p.483

2. Horris Street

First p&tei I75%, opened by City Ord., Oot, 28 (DeS. p.150)
Hoﬁte Street

See Strte Btreot

Mett's Lene
l, Cock's Lane
First da¥e: JH02 Dir. From Pinockmey S. to lMott Leme N, 18
1?13 Direstory

2. Mott's Lane
First dater IFO2 Dir. shows from Quince w. to Coek Lene n.
NOTE: Petrie's 1%88 mrp ghows = smell strect merked "Kame unknown"
about op. Refer Alley {on 18R3 mep) which mny he this .
Map in 1877 (Dir) shows it shaped as @ gegunent of ¢ cirels from
Pinckney to Anscn on n.e. cormer.

RCTE: Apperently has rbsorbed Cock Lene.

Cockfs Lene first shown on ¢ plate with nc dete as 2 sides of

a cuadrileteral formed by Finckmey, Anson, Cock's Lene = prrt
running n. and s. the wider. (Case $#34 J. ¥oCrady Plats. RMCO)

Koultite Street

First date: 1789 (RMCO, C{68, p.127)

KOunt Skreet

See Sunmter Street

sulatto flley

See Chelmers Street

Murrsy Boulevard

1922, By City Ord. King to west end of Trrdd so nemed.




New Street

1. Middleton Street,
1792 ¥irst 46T 0Tty Gazotte and Daily Adv. Aug 4, 1752)

2, Now Straet

FirsT dater 183) Purgell Plat, RUCO B#l0, p. 542.
"New Street oont, 50 f£t. wide)




0ld Chureh Street

See Meoting Street

0ld Hope Walk

Pirst dete: 1801, The Times, Cot. 20, 1ROl adv.

Last date: }8R0 - Map. 1830, op. l. 280, 1880 Yr. Bk. From “seting
to Alken on N, sids of Lipe Strest

Oramge Street

First dete: 1757 or 1748 (DeS) RMCO - J§4, p.458; J #3, p. 3) opened




Fal Street

See Paoli or ma1] + Probably a mis-print for either of these

Pelmetto Stramet

First date; 1858, vrlet by Chas. Parker, Index Bk to Plat Bk, in
C. B.'s 0f, p.79, Map #£1

Paoll Street

See Vernon Street

Parsonage Lane

See Yarket Streat

Payne Strect

Sae Ashley Avene

Pearl Street

Ses Hayne Street

Perey Straset
First Date; 1804, Ruco D#8, p.4ss
Philedelphig Street

le Cow Alley
At one Tite so onlleqd - (Ch.N&C. Apr, 29, 1525)

2+ Kinlooh Court
Pire dete; + Fotriatg Mep, from Queen just pest gt. "hiliprg Churoh
1R10 Cumberlsng Street, opene+ through to (De.s. AX20Ds o, 2810,73tat.p.125)
Last date; Between ;809 ard 1815 was called Phile delphin St.

Note, irobably in 1R10 wjen 1t was opened through at northern end.

3. rhilgdelphia Street

Firs e: Detween IN0Y snd 1816 was celled Philadelphia S¢, see note,
RMCO Ly8 p.48 :

Finekney Strset
(Washiagton Village) Soa Congress Strect
Finekmsy Street

(Cannonsworo - See Rutledgs Avenus)

.




PINCENEY STREET

l. Anorum Strest

First~drTe: I77% Lands of J, Ancrum, Parker Guince, etc. Plat

by W. R. Naylor, Case #4535, J. YeCrady Plets (RMCO) ‘

Previous to 1778 a plat by Thomes Lynch shows it from #siden lane
eastward crossin- East Bay (Index Bk to Plat Bk in C. Z.'s Of,)

Thomas Lynch died 1778, was mwerried 1731. Seme as Naydor Plat of XI73

1773 rlat by Naylor (RMCO - I#4 p.191) shows it from Erat Bay
wostward beyond Quince. "The HerdY east of K. Bay rnd slirhtly to
nogth of Ancrum,

Last dates 1813 (RMCO-L#8, ».187) A.Kk.H.S. p. 277, says Ancrum
absorbed later By risckney, which rdout 1R1l9 was opened throught
t to leeting.

Note; Auarum Street the Southern Boundary of Rhettsburg, which was

Just above Colleton Squars. Thia Square extended as far wast as
present Apmson Street. In 1748, Charles Pinckney built his houase

ia Colleton Squars. It wes probebly doon after this that the easternm

of Anerum Street got the nsme of Pinckmey.

2. Pinckney Street

PirstT date; 1720 Finckney's Mop. Shows it from Cooper River to
Meeting but this is &ncorrect as shown only as far wast as Kalden
Lane oa Petrie's mep pf 1788 sand elso Neylor's Plat of 1773.
EMCC YY X%55y p. 236, 1775 Hunter's Plat. Says Pinckney Street.
2lso A4 of Dec., 17,1B16 (DeS. mes 7 Stet 125) prdered sxtension of
Pinekney from Meiden Leanh to Meeing.

1773 (RXCO & L#6. p. 491) shows Pinckney erossing E. fey end

on to Cooper Hiver.

1812 Dir. runs from Yiden Lene to Mey's Wharf/

3+ Hard Alley
Fire¥t drte; 1767 (adv. bn $.C. Gazette end C.J, Ju1¥ 2,)
1773 shown oo plet by Robt. Naylor (RMCC If4, p.191) = little n.
of present Pinokney end e. of B. Bay.
1509 oconveyed by City Councdl to Chas. Termipel Co.
Pitt ftreet
(Berleston) Pitt-Long- Street in 1802 Dir)
First dates 1778, PMCO B{6, p.35.
Pitt Street

[Middlesex) See Leurens

Poingette Street

(Cannonskoro)
1y Palmetto Street

Firet date: IRBE/ Plate by Chas. Parker, Index BE to Plat Bk in C, E 's Of.p.79

Last date: 1884, mentioned in Yr/Bk.

2. Poinsette Street as at present

Kap #1




Poinsetts Straet

(Ramney Village) Between King snd Russsll
First dete: 1854. Index Bk to Plat Bk in C.E.'s Office, p. 10,Map #1

POiDSstte's Lane nf Street

See Bllictt Street

President Street

First dete: 1799 RMCO Z#6., p. 43

Prigerg Allay

Pringess Strest
1. Swinton's pllesysor Lane
First dafte: 1821, Chas. Courier
Lest dnte; 1888 - RMCO, T.#1ll, p. 60
) 2. Prinoess Street

First datet I847%. RMCO T¥11, v.B80

Prinkesn gtrect

First drte: 1869-70 Direotory. Cordes to Vendue Range .

Pritehard Street

First date: 1808 Index Bk. to Plate Bk in C.E'S Of, P.l, Map #2
»y Puresll




Juesn 3ireet

1, "Street of Major Blakeways"
First date: 1726, T'rom present Meetiny Strest eastward (RMCO,
Deps 317. Plete of 1725.

2. Dosk Street
Firet daTer 1732 RMCO K.p.20
Lest dete: 1734 By Aot of Gen. Assembly to bo called Queen

2. Queen Strest
Firet date: I734, by Aot of Gen. Assembly Doeck Street to be
onllied Queen,

Quzines Street

Ses Anson Street




Reree Street

1. Hunter Street

2. Hope Place

First dete:r 1903, Wy City Ord. ochenged to Rrce Street
3
3. Raee Street

First drte1 1903, by City Ord. chemred to Race Street

Fafer Alley :

Firet dates 1773 , Case §25, plat Wy Naylor, J. McCrady's Plats.
FiCO Offioe of Co. Clk. ,
1778 Book #4 of J. MoCredy's Plats, RMCO. in Office of Co. Clerk
1330. Dir. mn. from 38 Merket

Teld Streset

First dete: 1795, RMCC. Z#6. p. 84

Hhettsbury

Early part of Trott's Point +e=
Just north of Colleton Sq. sand scuth cf Ansonborp *

Boundaries: # LEE
¥N. Trott St. (Wentworth; E. Quinae St. (Anson) §S. Ancrum {Pinekney)
We King.

1714 Lend granted to Wm. Rhett (RMCO L#6., p.49l)

Originnlly ¢ deed of Trust ¥y Chief Juatice Bwott and Zarah his wife
the vidow o Col. Wm. Whett. Col. Rhett and his whfe, emong other
childrea had e deurhter, Mary, who married Wrirht and had one .
daughter who married Jemes Hesell, Jr. Wy whom she hed two dnurhters
Susennah and ®ary, who married respectively Parker Quince and John
Anorum. These ladies divided Point Plantation or Rbettsbury Plantation
hetween them. Lots laid out end streets given femily nemes.»

Ho. dete But probebly Before 1736 when George Hunter purchesed Colleton
8q. from John, srendson of 2it Peter Colleston {to whom Colleton
Sq. land was granted in 1681) for himself, Chas. Pinckney and Thoms
Ellery es tearnts in comon. After this Ancrum Strest scon boran

to e ealled Finckney St. thoursh it seems =till te be crlled Ancrum

ag well.+vs

1773 Case #45. (Plat by W.Higby Naylor) J. HCCrady Plots. Plat
of Lands o J. Anorum end Farker Qiinee, eto.

* ARHS »=»* See Colleton Square s+*» See Hohnson's Raminiscences

Rivers Streat

See Lamboll




Rope Lane

First donte: 1788 Petrie's Map

1768 "Thos. ¥ver's Rope Wrlk", S. C. Gazette, Sept. 20, 178% adv.
1891 Direcboty lists it,

CLd Rope Welk
Ropse Valk

See 0ld Kope Walk

Rose Alley

Sea Guignard Street

Rutledge Avenue

1. Plackney Street (Ches Neok) 1R49

First date: ITOT TRACO Xi6- p+27) was then e street lately laid
out end known in the general plan of the lands of Deniel Cennon
es Pinolmey Street

NOTEs Part of Tinocknmey known as Congress before 1789, from the
present Congress northwerd. Indes BK to Ilat Bk. in C. E.'s Or,
P» 40. map #232 Ibid. p. 8R. Map.§5

1849 Direotory, give Baundary to Line Street {Chas Neck)

1845 Beenme Rutledge when Chas. Neok was inoorporated in 1R49.
(ARES, p.332)

2+ Congress Straet
That pa own as Congress ®efore 1798, from present Congressa
Borth=ard. Reference sbove

J« Rutledge Streat

Firstdate: IV Tir. From Broad to “cundary

HOTE: In 1770, an sot passed o open streets thorugh Larleston
“nd the Glete Lends, Rutledge one of these (ARHS, pP. 311

1849: Pinckney n. of Boundary beceme Putledge when Ches. Heck was
incorpornted in oity limits, 1849. (ARHS.p.322)

bagt dntes 1791 below Crlhoun

4. Rutledge Avenue : ;
First Eifgz I97H, City Ord. clenged mams Rutledge Awenie in “ashington Villas

1888 Dir. e¥ove Calhoun
1820 Dir. From Tradd Street Northward

e T T o




Saint “argnret's Street
L. Cunnington Street :

Firs 1 ndex Bk to Plat Bk in C.E.(s Of., , p. 91 Map #1
Last drte: 1917 , chemred to St. Margaret's St. by City Yrd.

2. Seint Hargaret's Street
First date: EQI? By TIty Prd. chenged from Cunnington St.

Seint Miehael's Alley
First date: 1784, S. C, Gazette and Adv, , Jen 13
1805-1812 Called Elliott Street Wy City Ord.
Seint Fhilip Street
l. 5t. Philip's Street

First data; I770, Journal's Committee ofn Streeta and “amps (Of. C.E.)
Au‘n 18.1812| P 218

2« Sires Street
First dates 1R57, RMCO B#l5, p. 271
Last dates 1903, by City Yrd,chenged to St. Philip’'as Stresat

Sons Souel Street

(Sens Soucl farm laid out in lots, 1799 - Index Bk to Flgt Zk in .C.BE's orllnﬁi

1. Baxter Street chenged to Sans Sousi, by City Crd. 1917

Searborough Street

Sees Anson Street

Sshenekinghs Square

First dete: 1726, RMCO B,p. 187

(Lot Flet of Ches. 1725, shows it bound:d % present fing St.,
Meeting , Queen, and north of Quem.)

Last date: Not shown of Fimekmey's map of 1739

Zenenezinrhs 3treet

See Market Street

Seeession 3trest

l. Chempney's Alley or Utreet

Fif?E'EEEET"IVQZ"T%EETFTER??EB2)

(1794, Chempney's Row, scuth of Exchhnge, adv. Prime Arts and
Crafts; see 5. C. Gazotte, No.vls.

1815 , Chaxpmey's Alley shown on Flat (RMCO L#8,p.149) ss dead-
ending in Champney's or Coates Row.




Seeession Strest ( con)

1837 (Map. #1, p.A5) Index Bk to Plat Bk in C.E.'s Of,) Plat
¥y Chas. Parker, shows it ms present Exchanve Street, and also
shows Exchanre St. me no present Seoession Street,

1838 ¥y City Ord. chanred to Exchange Street.

2, Exehange Street

First drfes 1838, wy City Ord. Champney's Alley or Street becomes
Exshange.

Mep 41, p« 85, as above

3+ Seomzsion Street

First date: 1%¥37, plet by Chas. Perker (Imdex Bk to Flat dk. in
€.E.'s Office, p. 5. Map L. a8 above)

1869~70 Directory sesys runs N. from Exohange to Gillon

1936 E.B says there

Seeond Street

Seyle

Shart

SeeAIsabella

Street
First dates 1864, Wwetwe=n Huger and Moultrie one block wast of King,
Index Bk to Plat ®k., in C. E.'s Yffice, p. 18, Flet #1,31 R.K. Payne
1926, Upper end closed by City Ord.

Straet

Pirst date: 1788, RGO Dower Book, 1888, p. 41

Slamons plley

Sires

Smith

So Be

Sees Lodre Alley

Streot

See St. Fhil p's Street

Strast

First date: 1786, Bk. #2, p. 38, J. ¥CCresy's Flate, in Of. Co. Ck.
A Pircell rlat,

it Lare, cor So be It imtry

See Eust Bay




Soeiety Street

South

of as

l. Centurian Street
Pirst dnte: I74% , listed in Hunter's Plat (ARHS p.282)
1788, Fetrie's Map, shows from Anson to Best Bay

1806 By City Ord. Centurian, Federal and Society streets bescome Boelety

2, Federpl Stroeet

Pirst dnte: 174F, Hunter's Pi&t, ARHS, p.283)

leas Potrio (] ikp shows frm King to ﬁeeting

1806 By City Ord. Federal , Centurisn, end Society Decome Society.

33.30ciety Street

S+ Scciety purchesed Old Prew Houae land in 1759 (AKHS,p.ZRA-291)
1788 - Fetrie's map shows it ons block from Amson to Meeting.

1806 By City Ord. - Federrl, Society, Centuricn chenred to Society
1918, ond sast of East Bay closed by Gity Ord.

Bay

l, Fort Street

PIzzEtdate: 1000 (ARES p. 183)

Note: Shown by not nsmed on Fetriae's mep, 173R

1805, »y City “rd. Fort Street and S. “ay to bde henseforth known
as South Bey

1837y Act of Leg. Dec. 20, 1837 authorized City Couneil to cloews

the portion of S. “ay ecommonly called Fa t Street o. so much thereef as
is mecessary to continue S. 3ay in a strairht line from Meeting to E. Bay.

2. Soutkh Bay Street

First date: 1772 LRMCO Pf4, p: 1152-3) Plat ¥y %. K. Naylor, 1772
shows 5. Bay in viecinity of Legare or Yohnsotn's St.

1778 Petrie's Map, shews from King to Gikbes Wharf

1808, by @ity Ord. Fort Street and S. Bey to be orlled 8. Pay
1R37, By City Yrd. S. Bay continued from “eoting to L. Bay ine
straight line.

1928 , by City Crd. changed to 8. Battery

Ze Soutl ”a tter\'

1928, by Cif'”—Uri. South Bay chenge: to S. Hat-ery

HOTE; Yr-Bk for 1909,p.117 Gen. Assenhly presented with bills for
pessage to euthorize City Council to construct see wall rnd extend
Eattery Boulevard over mud flats.

Sommers Lot

PéAht on East Bay where Shriner's temple is located

South Street

First detss 18%0, Yr.3k. 1%°0, p. 1AR®




Sprins Street

l. Ell40tt Street

First date: T Index Bk to Plrte Bg. in G. cats OF, p. 8.Plet #iL
¥y B. Beokmagn .

Lagt drte; 1852 Ivid. rage 188, Map 1, by K. K. Payme, "Spring,
late Blliott"

1352, Ibig, P33, shown gs Blliott.

2. Spring Street
Pirst Iaé%: I8IT, RMCO D#s., p. 120

Stuirrell Street

See Meoting Street

Skkbes

Statebs Alley
Plrst datek 1804, Index Bk to Flat Bk, in C.E's Office, p. 489,
Bap #4, by J. Puroell
From E. Bay between Geyer's and Southern Whsrf.

State Street

l. Union Strest
First dnte; shown on Crisp Survey. 1704.

Note: "Supposedly named to commemmorste the Jnion of kngland and Seot~

land in 1707" ARES P+38

&R orror by Petrie's plat, 1788 snd other plats (RMCO CH8,p.434)
Index Bk to rlrt Bk. in C.E.'s Of. Map 1,p.14) &EECO F#8.p.4R)eta,
show this not tc be the ease. 7an from “roed to Busen,

Last dnte: 1811, By City Ord. widened prd re-manad State.

2. Uninn Streat, continnesq

FArsT dntes 1787 PYat by B. Beekman shows pg 2 blocks long and a few
fest further went than Union Street end ol ~ses apperently at Wargg's
Alley though a marrow lande contin es a bit further northward., {In-
dex Wk to FPlat Bk. i1 C.B's OF, P. 14, map 1.)

1789 Petrie's Mnp showsa from Queen to Wrage's Alley.

Last date: 1796 from Queen to Wrngg's Alley ("Every licuse on .St
dostroyed by fire in 1796." Yr. Bk. p. 304¥

3eKottes Ztreot

BeTwean Jueen s md Cumberlnnd :

First dete: 1809 (Rmo L#0, p. 48) Fote: Possible that this plat was
Rde es early as 1757.

1710 "Motta, formerly Uniom St. Yont," (RMCO L$8,p.48)

1811 Wy City Ord. widened ani renaxed Ghmxehxs Strte

4. State Straet
1811,7By CIt7 Urd. Union, Union St. Cont., 2nd Motte become State




SSTEPHEN STREET

First dates 1794 , e. 6f E. Bay, (EMCO - K##,-.451)

STOLL'S ALLEY

First date: 178R Yr. Book, p. 302, mentioned in deseription

pf fare of 1788,

SUNTER STREET

L. Jackson Street
By Tity Ordinance, 1963, Name changed to Sumter Street

2. Mount Street

Pirst dater ISI3 Plat by Wilson, p. 48, plat #3. Index
Bk to Plat Bk. in C. E.'s Office.

1903 by City Ord. changed to Sumter Street

3., Sumter Street

PLrsY dater 189% Yr.Bk. 1893, p. 12

1903 by City Ord. changed from Jackson and Mount to be
oalled $umter Street.

SWINTOR'S LANE

First dete: 1824 (RMCO )#9, p. 234

Last date: 1832, Courier, Aor. 17,1832. Adv. '

Ran weatwerd from King Street along area on length of
Archdsle (Queen to Bemufain) Probebly just north of Queen.




Tobaaso Street

Tradd

Trott

First date: 1789 (RMCO - C#f - p«92) Plat by B.Beokman, purehass

of lamd by ocommissiomers amd imtemded Street to be ealled
Tobaseo.

Last date: 1882, elosed by City Ordimmmee, Sidewalk end rest
of street added to parade groumd.

Strest,

Pirst dete: 1721 (RMCO B p.259)
1788 - Petrie's Map, from E. Bay to present New Street

Shown on Crisp's survey of 1704. but no name. Alse RNCO -C,pe8F

1723, "a street running weastwsrd frem ®r, Richard Tradd".

Street

See Wientwerth

Trett's Point

Ovned by Chief Justiee Trett who merried Sarah, widow of Col.
¥m. Rhett. Lend frem Coeper River to King Street, ineluding
both sides of Hasell ané Trott (Wentworth) Streets known as
Trott*s Point. Western part divided into lots and atreets
and esme t» be Imown as Rhettabury. = =»»

First dete: 17635 (RMCO A#3, p.216% lot en corner to Clhrles
and Quignard Streets.
Last dates 178%, Dower Boek, 17R%, p.23 - lend on B. Bay.

* A.R.H.S. ** Johnacon's Reminiseenees

Thenas Street

See Ashley Avenue

Thoma s Street

See Market

Thomas Street




Union Street

Ses State Street

Union Street

See Logan

UNIYY Alleyr

Somx
First dgte 1739 (Pinclkney's Map)

Unknown Street

One probably Water Street
One probably New Church Strest Continued




R

Wall Street

First date: 1772: Case #35, J. McCrady Plats, in Office of County
Clerk. Shown from early position of Pitt (Laurens) Street to
Boundary. '

1802 Dir. gives it from Minority Street to Boundary

Walnut Street

1. "A" Street
FirFt dater Irom Eee St. northward changed to Welnut St. by City Ord.

2. Walpnut Street
First date: 1927, A Street from Lee northward chenged t o Walnut

Washington §Fillage

¥irst date, 1792

Washington Square

1882, named by City Ord. Broad, Chalmers, Meeting Streets

Weashington Street

w

l, Water Street .

First date: I795, Plat by Purcell Index.Bk. to Plat.Bk.,in C.E.'S of.
p.78, map.#8. From Market quare (Calhoun St.) to southward.

Note: probably changed to Washington at time whem Streets of
Middlesex wore generally changed in 1806.

2. Washington Street - Middlesex _
First date: 180R. Ibid. p. 40, Map #1.°
1809 Directory™late Gsdsden's Wharf™

b. Wahsington Street - Mazyckboro
r’-r.E 3353 IIGE » Bk. #2’ P. 9 (RHCO ) In 0. of Co. Clerk.

Water Street (present)

First date: 1788 - Petrle's Map

(Originally Vanderhorst Creek: a canal in 1751, RMCO E#3, p.162=177,
plat by Thomas Blythe)

1782 - a creek, R.M.C.0. E#5, p.463 ’

1796 - Shows as a street 30 ft. wide. Case #7,RMCO. J, McC.Plats

Water Street (Middlesex)

See Washington Street




WENTWORTH STREET

l. Trott Street

Lands oI Rhettsbury granted to Col. Wm. Ehett, 1714 and his
widow merried Chisef Justioe Trott, for whom street was nsmed *
ARES. p-270 and RMCO L##' po491

First date: 1773, plat by Rigby Naylor show it (RMCO L#6,p.491) to E,Bay
1788 - Petrie's Map, shows it E. Bay %o King

1806 by City Ord. Trott Street and Wentworth beocame Wentworth.

2. Wentworth Street

Birst dater 1775 (RMCO B#S, p. 35, wha shown between King and
St. Philip's Streets.

1788 Petrie's Map, shows #rom King to Coming
1806 City Ordinance changes Trott Street to Wentworth.

(Act of 1770 provided for street of Harleston, ARHS p. %11)

West Street

Weims

Wharf

Whart

White

First date: 1788 - Petrie’s Map

Note: Sheout aays opened just after survey of 1743
Court

l. ¥him Court

FErst daté:r 1788, Petrie's Map

1849 Direotary gfives it.

2. Weems @Qourt

FErst date:; 1IBs8 Directary

Strest

l. Wharf Street - Before 1772, Case #34, J. McCrady Plata in Of. of C.C.

2. Gadsden's Eaat Pay - so omlled on plat of J. Goddard, 1795,
Case #33, J. Holrady Plats in Of, of C. C. .

S« Bharf Street in 1806 plat by J. Purcell, Index Bk to Plet Bk.
in U EVe Uf. pe.40 Map #1.
1809 Birectory

Street

See Concord Street

Polnt

1793 RMCO K43, p.166

Wilkes Street

See Inspection Street




Williman Street

l. First Street
First Street chianged to Williman by City Ord. 1903

22 Williman Street
Pirst date: 1903, by City Ord. chenged from First Street

Wragg Alley of Lane

See Cumberlend Street

Wragg Mall
Pirst date: before 1804, Plat by J. Purcell, RMCO N7, p. 113
Boundaries defined by City Ord. 1887

Wragg Square

Boundaries defined by City Ord. 1887

Wyatt's Alley

S8ee Ford's Court




Vanderhorst's North Row

1870 E. of E. Bay (RMCO * V410, p. 34)

Vanderhorst Street

First date: 1793 (RMCO EK#f, p. 64)

VEndue Range

First date: 1831 (RMCC * B#LO, p. 335)

Vernon Street

l. Paoli Street .
First date: No date but shown on plat, pap 4 before 1772, ocase #34
RMCO John ¥cCrady Plats én Offioce of County Clerk

2. Virginia Street

Firat date: Shown as present Vernon , Yr. Bk. 1880, mep. op p.25f
unauthentio

3+ Washington Street
First E;ez 1787 (PE. 32 p.3 John McCrady Plats, in Of. of CGC)
Last date: 1795 (Case #3%, J. McCrady Plats, in Of. C.C.)

4. Vernon Street

First datei IBOE (Bk. #2. p. 6, J. McCrady Plats in Of. of C.Cs)
This 1806 the date when Market Sq. laid out end gemeral re-
neming of street in Middlesex.

Wirginia Street

See Vernon and Minority




y Young's (Yonge's) Bridge
First dete: 1751

21g-Zag- Alley

See Atlantic Street
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